San Juan Unified School District
Facilities Committee

e [] Melinda Avey, Chair [] Tina Cooper [] Murad “Moe” Sarama
Sa&;’k’ﬂ'ﬂ,gﬂc’?m [] Lupita Alcala, Asst. Chair  [] Ashley Freer [] Steve Ward
[] Josh Alvarado [] Peter McKane
[] Rachel Andrakowicz [] Zachary Morton
[] Frank Cockrell [] Jodi Mulligan-Pfile

We commit to:

Being responsive to the needs of students

Conducting meetings that are: Effective, Efficient and Decisive
Focusing on solving problems

Clearly defining and agreeing upon mission

Members having open minds and being creative

Abide by Brown Act concept and principles

Working together through the committee chair Being responsive to the direction of the Board as a whole
Recognizing the committee’s role as a recommending body Members being polite, respectful, and supportive of other’s
Differentiating between fact and opinion time and opinions

AGENDA

Tuesday, April 2, 2024
District Office Board Room — 3738 Walnut Avenue, Carmichael, CA 95608

© 0 O O O O
O O O O ©

|. CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 p.m.

Il. VISITOR COMMENTS*

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval of the Minutes — March 5, 2024 — Action (Avey)
(Material Provided: Pages 2-3)

2. Board Member Report (B. Avey)
3. Chair Report (Avey)
4, Staff Report (Camarda)
5. Developer Fee Justification Study (Camarda)

(Material Provided: Pages 4-50)

6. Bond Opinion Research Results (Camarda)
(Material Provided: Pages 51-62)

IV. ADJOURNMENT - 8:00 p.m.

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the meeting, as well as during consideration of specific
agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities 1

Committee" card, which is available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time.



San Juan Unified School District
Facilities Committee

e X] Melinda Avey, Chair [] Tina Cooper [] Murad “Moe” Sarama
53’33;’50?2,2;’3;?9"‘ [] Lupita Alcala, Asst. Chair  [X] Ashley Freer X Steve Ward
X Josh Alvarado X Peter McKane [] Fedros Yavrom
[] Rachel Andrakowicz X] Zachary Morton
X Frank Cockrell X Jodi Mulligan-Pfile

We commit to:

Being responsive to the needs of students

Conducting meetings that are: Effective, Efficient and Decisive
Focusing on solving problems

Clearly defining and agreeing upon mission

Members having open minds and being creative

Abide by Brown Act concept and principles

Working together through the committee chair Being responsive to the direction of the Board as a whole
Recognizing the committee’s role as a recommending body Members being polite, respectful, and supportive of other’s
Differentiating between fact and opinion time and opinions

MINUTES

Tuesday, March 5, 2024
District Office Conference Room A — 3738 Walnut Avenue, Carmichael, CA 95608

© 0 O O O O
O O O O ©

I. CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Ms. Avey at 6:33 p.m.

Il. VISITOR COMMENTS*
There were none.
lll. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval of the Minutes — February 6, 2024 - Action (Avey)
(Material Provided: Pages 2-4)

As so moved by Mr. Morton, seconded by Mr. Cockrell. The motion passed, with Ms. Freer abstaining.
2. Board Member Report (Hernandez)

Mr. Hernandez announced that tonight is vote night; committee member Mr. Sarama is running. Also
on the ballot tonight is Proposition 28, Arts and Music in Schools Funding, and he is hopeful that it will pass so
that every student will have access to arts and music programs in their schools.

3. Chair Report/Ad Hoc Committee Report (Avey)
(Material Provided: Pages 5-12)

Ms. Avey reported that she and Ms. Alcala presented the committee’s work and recommendation on
Non-Permitted Use of Facilities During Non-School Hours at the February 13, 2024, board meeting and the item
has been agenized for the April 9, 2024, board meeting for board discussion. Ms. Avey also mentioned she
wants to have a review of committee bylaws, or a “committee orientation” at the next meeting so committee
members are aware of their roles within the committee.

4. Staff Report (Camarda)

Mr. Camarda reported that he recently walked the new Arcade Middle School campus; students are excited
about the progress and eager for the new school to open. He also visited the new Katherine Johnson Middle
School campus, and there are two new buildings currently going up.

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the meeting, as well as during consideration of specific
agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities

Committee" card, which is available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time.

2



5. Strategic Planning Feedback Session (Allen/Rovai Gregory)

Ms. Rovai Gregory, Director of Family Engagement and Partnership Development, walked the committee through
a feedback session to solicit comments via a written questionnaire on the district’s proposed strategic plan. The
plan emphasizes four major strategic directions: to advance student success, prioritize equitable practices,
enhance employee support systems, and to invest in efforts to assist students and families to empower
themselves.

Ms. Rovai Gregory shared the timeline for feedback gathering and action planning. The school board should
receive a presentation on May 14, 2024, and May 28, 2024.

Committee members made comments and asked if Ms. Rovai Gregory could come back at a future meeting to
share her results with them.

6. Facilities Master Plan Update Workshop (AECCOM)
(Material Provided: Pages 13-21)

Director of Facilities, Construction and Modernization, Nic Arps, opened the presentation by giving the committee
a recap of the Facilities Master Plan Update project. He then introduced staff from AECOM, Ms. Samara Lull,
Program Manager, and staff from JKAE Design, Mr. Derek Labrecque, Partner.

Ms. Samara and Mr. Labrecque led the committee through a presentation exhibiting the progress done thus far on
the Facilities Master Plan update, and what the next steps will be. The update’s five guiding principles to support
the district’s LCAP have been defined as: schools as center of community; supporting the whole learner;
education for all learners; college and career readiness; and equity, integration, inclusion. Next steps will include
internal staff surveys for all staff, site meetings, and community engagement via community meetings and
community surveys.

Ms. Mulligan-Pfile said she appreciates the district thinking ahead and keeping sustainability in mind.

Mr. Labrecque went over some practices and principles that must be followed now, i.e., building code, California
Green, etc. All new construction requires new energy, and in his opinion, it is an opportunity to have a return on
investment by reducing operating costs.

Mr. Camarda added some examples of sustainability include solar, landscaping and irrigation.

Mr. Cockrell said that outdoor learning sometimes gets lost, and he appreciates seeing that it’s included.

Ms. Lull reiterated that a Facility Condition Assessment (“FCA”) will be done for all sites. The current focus is
assessing needs.

Ms. Freer asked about the site safety plans and how they are incorporated, and if IT systems are included in this
plan.

Mr. Camarda replied, camera systems will be worked into the Facilities Master Plan Update. All stakeholders will be
brought to the table, i.e., Nutrition Services. The assessments will show us all systems and their useful life.

Mr. Alvarado suggested quicker and broader advertisement if the district plans to get a good amount of
community engagement.

Mr. Camarda said that messaging will start as soon as the test survey comes back.

Mr. Hernandez suggests the grading of sites be a part of a future agenda.

Ms. Avey thanked the presenters for their time and said she is looking forward to a future update on this project.
IV. ADJOURNMENT - 8:00 p.m.

There being no further business or discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:01 p.m. by Ms. Avey.

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the meeting, as well as during consideration of specific
agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities

Committee" card, which is available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time.



MARCH 2024

2024 DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY
FOR
SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MELISSA BASSANELLI,
SUPERINTENDENT

PREPARED BY

SCHOOLWORKS, INC.
8700 Auburn Folsom Rd., #200
Granite Bay, CA 95746

PHONE: (916) 733-0402
WWW.SCHOOLWORKSGIS.COM



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study

MarCh 2024 Facility Problem Solvers
TABLE OF CONTENTS
EXECULIVE SUMMANY ...ieeiiiieiiiiiiiiieieiieeeteneerneestneesrasessnsessnsssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnsssens 1
=T T 1= o ¥ T 2
PUrpose and INTENt .........iiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiinrrse s reeesse s s re s ssesssssessenessanssssssssssnssnnssssssnns 3
BUIAEN INEXUS ...vveeeiiieeeeiiieeeeeieeeeeitee e estteeeestaeesesaae s e atasaeantaeeeenntaeeeasseeeessensesnnseneannn 3
COST INEXUS vttt s 3
BENETIT INEXUS ...veeiiiiieecctee ettt ee e e tte e e e are e e e atae e e e ataeeeensteeeesasaeeeennraeaannns 3
Enrollment and IMPacts........ociveeeiiiiiiiiiiniieniiniiinriseesessinnssssssssssssssrsssssssssssssssssssnsssssssss 4
StUdeNnt GENEratioN FACTON .....ccccuieieeieeeectee ettt e e e e are e e e snae e e eentaeeeenraeens 5
New Residential Development IMPActS ......cceevveerieerrii it 6
Existing Facility Capacity .....ccceeiiiiimeniiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiniiniisiisesiieneeisssiessssssssssssssssses 7
Classroom Loading Standards.........ceeevueeeriiiiieeniiieeieeerie et sie e seeeesbeeseeeseeeeaee s 7
EXiSting FACility Capacity...c.ueerueerieeeiieeiie ettt ettt s sat e et e s e s 8
Unhoused Students by State Housing Standards .........ccccvevieenieennieenie e 9
Calculation of Development’s Fiscal Impact on Schools ......cccceciiiieiiiiineniiiiinniniinn. 9
NEeW CONSErUCLION COSTS .ivviiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiciiiiteee e ettt e e e e e e s sirere e e e e e s s s sabareeeeesssssnreaneeas 10
Reconstruction/Modernization COStS.........couuuiiiiiieeeiiiiieeeeiieeeecreeeeeireeeesreeeeeereeeesans 10
Impact of New Residential DeVEIOPMENT........ueeieiiieieiiiee e 12
Impact of Other Residential DEVElOPMENT........ccccveiieiiiie et 13
Impact of Commercial/Industrial Development........cccueeeveeeiveeecieeeciee e 14
Employees per Square Foot of Commercial Development .........ccoceeeveveeeeiiieeeeiiveeeennns 14
) A0 e (=Y oY d oY= ol o o o] (o 1Y TS 15
School Facilities Cost per STUAENT .......oeeeiieieeee e 15
Residential OffSet .......cocceieiicee e e e e s e e raeeeeans 16
Net Cost per SQUAre FOOL ... 17
Impact of Replacement/Reconstruction ProjECtS ......ccueecveeviveeecieeeniee e 17
Verifying the Sufficiency of the Development IMpact........cccceeeveeeeiciieeeecieee e, 18
[ T g ot | - T o J 19
0o T ol 11 1o o TR PPt 20
BUIAEN INEXUS ...vveieiieiieeeiiieeeeietteeesetee s estteeeestaeesesaee e e nnteeeessseesesnsaeeeasssnseesnssnsesnnseneannns 20
COST INEXUS .ttt s 20

BeNEfit NEXUS ..o 20



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Appendices

A. Census Data
B. Use of Developer Fees
C. Site Development Costs

D. Index Adjustment on the Assessment for Development — State Allocation Board Meeting of
January 24, 2024

E. Annual Adjustment to School Facility Program Grants

F. Impacts of the Sunrise Tomorrow Specific Plan



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Executive Summary

This Developer Fee Justification Study demonstrates that the San Juan Unified School District

requires the full statutory impact fee to accommodate impacts from development activity.

A fee of $4.79 per square foot for residential construction and a fee of $0.78 per square foot for
commercial/industrial construction is currently assessed on applicable permits pulled in the District.
The new fee amounts are $5.17 per square foot for residential construction and $0.84* per square
foot for commercial/industrial construction. This proposed increase represents $0.38 per square foot

and $0.06 per square foot for residential and commercial/industrial construction, respectively.

The following table shows the impacts of the new fee amounts:

Table 1

San Juan Unified
Developer Fee Collection Rates

Totals Previous New Change
Residential $4.79 $5.17 $0.38
Commercial/Ind. $0.78 $0.84 $0.06

*except for Rental Self Storage facilities in which a fee of $0.05 per square foot is justified.

The total projected number of housing units to be built over the next five years is 945. The average
area per unit is 1,885 square feet. This Study demonstrates a need of $5.31 per square foot for

residential construction.

Page 1



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Background

Education Code Section 17620 allows school districts to assess fees on new and replacement
residential and new and replacement commercial construction within their respective boundaries.
These fees can be collected without special city or county approval, to fund the construction of new
school facilities necessitated by the impact of residential and commercial development activity. In
addition, these fees can also be used to fund the reconstruction of school facilities to accommodate
students generated from new development projects. Fees are collected immediately prior to the

time of the issuance of a building permit by the City or the County.

As new development generates students, additional school facilities or modernization of existing
facilities will be needed to house the new students. Because of the high cost associated with
constructing school facilities and the District’s limited budget, outside funding sources are required
for future school construction. State and local funding sources for the construction and/or

reconstruction of school facilities are limited.

The authority sited in Education Code Section 17620 states in part “... the governing board of any
school district is authorized to levy a fee, charge, dedication or other form of requirement against
any development project for the construction or reconstruction of school facilities.” The legislation
originally established the maximum fee rates at $1.50 per square foot for residential construction
and $0.25 per square foot for commercial/industrial construction. Government Code Section 65995
provides for an inflationary increase in the fees every two years based on the changes in the Class B
construction index. As a result of these adjustments, the fees authorized by Education Code 17620
are currently $5.17 per square foot of residential construction and $0.84 per square foot of

commercial or industrial construction.

Page 2



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Purpose and Intent

Prior to levying developer fees, a district must demonstrate and document that a reasonable
relationship exists between the need for new or reconstructed school facilities and residential,
commercial and industrial development. The justification for levying fees is required to address three

basic links between the need for facilities and new development. These links or nexus are:

Burden Nexus: A district must identify the number of students anticipated to be generated by
residential, commercial and industrial development. In addition, the district shall identify the school

facility and cost impact of these students.

Cost Nexus: A district must demonstrate that the fees to be collected from residential, commercial
and industrial development will not exceed the cost of providing school facilities for the students to

be generated from the development.

Benefit Nexus: A district must show that the construction or reconstruction of school facilities to be
funded by the collection of developer fees will benefit the students generated by residential,

commercial and industrial development.

The purpose of this Study is to document if a reasonable relationship exists between residential,
commercial and industrial development and the need for new and/or modernized facilities in the San

Juan Unified School District.

Following in this Study will be figures indicating the current enrollment and the projected
development occurring within the attendance boundaries of the San Juan Unified School District. The
students generated will then be loaded into existing facilities to the extent of available space.
Thereafter, the needed facilities will be determined and an estimated cost will be assigned. The cost
of the facilities will then be compared to the area of residential, commercial and industrial

development to determine the amount of developer fees justified.

Page 3



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Enrollment and Impacts

In 2023/2024 the District’s total enrollment (CBEDS) was 38,488 students. The enrollment by grade

level is shown here in Table 2.

San Juan Unified

CURRENT ENROLLMENT
Grade 2023/2024

TK/K 3,095
1 2,773
2 2,908
3 2,931
4 2,961
5 2,923
6 2,796
TK-6 Total 20,387
7 2,899
8 2,937
7-8 Total 5,836
9 2,947
10 3,115
11 2,988
12 3,215
9-12 Total 12,265
TK-12 Total 38,488

This data will be the basis for the enrollment impacts which will be presented later after a review of

the development projections and the student generation factors.

Page 4



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Student Generation Factor

In determining the impact of new development, the District is required to show how many students
will be generated from the new developments. In order to ensure that new development is paying
only for the impact of those students that are being generated by new homes and businesses, the
student generation factor is applied to the number of new housing units to determine development-

related impacts.

The same analysis and student generation rate applicable to new development is applicable to
replacement residential and commercial development. In determining the impact of replacement
development, the District is required to show how many students will be generated from the
replacement developments. In order to ensure that replacement development is paying only for the
impact of those students that are being generated by homes and businesses replacing other
previously existing homes and businesses, the student generation factor is applied to the number of

replacement housing units to determine development-related impacts.

The student generation factor identifies the number of students per housing unit and provides a link
between residential construction projects and projections of enrollment. The State-wide factor used
by the Office of Public School Construction is 0.70 for grades TK-12. For the purposes of this Study we
will use the local factors to determine the students generated from new housing developments. This
was done by comparing the number of housing units in the school district to the number of students
in the school district as of the 2020 Census. Table 3 shows the student generation factors for the
various grade groupings.

Table 3
San Juan Unified
STUDENT GENERATION FACTORS

Grades Students per Household
TK-6 0.14605
7-8 0.04344
9-12 0.08909
Total 0.27858

Page 5



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

When using the Census data to determine the average district student yield rate, it is not possible to
determine which students were living in multi-family units versus single family units. Therefore, only
the total average yield rate is shown. The Census data does indicate that 57.6% of the total housing
units within the district boundaries are single family units. It is reasonable to assume that the
construction of new housing units would be similar to the current housing stock, which was
confirmed by the various planning departments within the school district boundaries, and therefore
the overall student generation rate will be used to determine student yields from the projected

developments.

New Residential Development Impacts

The San Juan Unified School District has experienced an average new residential construction rate of
approximately 189 units per year over the past four years. This was determined by reviewing the
residential permits pulled and school development impact fees paid to the District. After contacting
each of the planning departments within the school district boundaries, it was determined that the
residential construction rate over the next five years will average 189 units per year. Projecting the
average rate forward, we would expect that 945 units of residential housing will be built within the

District boundaries over the next five years as shown here:

New Development
Housing Projections

Planning Area # of Units
City of Citrus Heights 615
Sacramento County 330
Total 945

To determine the impact of residential development, a student projection is done. Applying the
student generation factor of 0.2786 to the projected 945 units of residential housing, we expect that
263 students will be generated from the new residential construction over the next five years. This

includes 138 elementary school students, 41 middle school students, and 84 high school students.

The following table shows the projected impact of new development. The students generated by

development will be utilized to determine the facility cost impacts to the school district.

Page 6



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Table 4
San Juan Unified
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT ANALYSIS

Generation Students
Grades Rate Generated
TK to 6 0.1460 138
7to8 0.0434 41
9to 12 0.0891 84
Totals 0.2786 263

Existing Facility Capacity

To determine the need for additional school facilities, the capacity of the existing facilities must be
identified and compared to current and anticipated enrollments. The District’s existing building
capacity will be calculated using the State classroom loading standards shown in Table 6. The following
types of “support-spaces” necessary for the conduct of the District’s comprehensive educational

program, are not included as “teaching stations,” commonly known as “classrooms” to the public:

Table 5
List of Core and Support Facilities

Library Resource Specialist
Multipurpose Room Gymnasium

Office Area Lunch Room

Staff Workroom P.E. Facilities

Because the District requires these types of support facilities as part of its existing facility and
curriculum standards at its schools, new development’s impact must not materially or adversely
affect the continuance of these standards. Therefore, new development cannot require that the

District house students in these integral support spaces.

Classroom Loading Standards

The following maximum classroom loading-factors are used to determine teaching-station

“capacity,” in accordance with the State legislation and the State School Building Program. These

Page 7



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

capacity calculations are also used in preparing and filing the baseline school capacity statement with

the Office of Public School Construction.

Table 6
State Classroom Loading Standards

TK/Kindergarten 25 Students/Classroom
15%-3" Grades 25 Students/Classroom
4"-6™" Grades 25 Students/Classroom
7th-8% Grades 27 Students/Classroom
oth-12t% Grades 27 Students/Classroom

Existing Facility Capacity

The State determines the baseline capacity by either loading all permanent teaching stations plus a
maximum number of portables equal to 25% of the number of permanent classrooms or by loading all
permanent classrooms and only portables that are owned or have been leased for over 5 years. As
allowed by law and required by the State, facility capacities are calculated by identifying the number of
teaching stations at each campus. All qualified teaching stations were included in the calculation of the
capacities at the time the initial inventory was calculated. To account for activity and changes since the
baseline was established in 1998/99, the student grants (which represent the seats added either by
new schools or additions to existing schools) for new construction projects funded by OPSC have been

added. Using these guidelines the District’s current State calculated capacity is shown in Table 7.

Table 7
San Juan Unified
Summary of Existing Facility Capacity

Total

District

School Facility Capacity
Grades TK-6 22,678
Grades 7-8 6,263
Grades 9-12 13,227
Totals 42,168

Page 8



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

The District has not participated in the State Building Program for any new construction projects and
therefore has not established a State capacity as of this time. The State capacity can sometimes be
lower than the District capacity as the State capacity limits the number of portable classrooms that are

counted towards the total capacity.

As Table 7 shows, the total District capacity of the District facilities is 42,168 students.

Unhoused Students by State Housing Standards

This next table compares the facility capacity with the space needed to determine if there is available
space for new students from the projected developments. The space needed was determined by
reviewing the historic enrollments over the past four years along with the projected enrollment in
five years to determine the number of seats needed to house the students within the existing
homes. The seats needed were determined individually for each grade grouping. The projected

enrollment in the space needed analysis did not include the impact of any new housing units.

Table 8
San Juan Unified
Summary of Available District Capacity

District Space Available
School Facility Capacity Needed Capacity
Grades TK-6 22,678 21,752 926
Grades 7-8 6,263 6,031 232
Grades 9-12 13,227 12,640 587
Totals 42,168 40,423 1,745

The District capacity of 42,168 is more than the space needed of 40,423, assuming the existing facilities

remain in sufficient condition to maintain existing levels of service. The difference is 1,745 students.

Calculation of Development’s Fiscal Impact on Schools
This section of the Study will demonstrate that a reasonable relationship exists between residential,
commercial/industrial development and the need for school facilities in the San Juan Unified School
District. To the extent this relationship exists, the District is justified in levying developer fees as

authorized by Education Code Section 17620.

Page 9



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

New Construction Costs

The available capacity on the previous page indicates that additional new school facilities are not
needed. Therefore, the costs for new schools or new classrooms at existing schools are not included
in the study. However, it is possible that development in a specific area can exceed the capacity of
the neighborhood school. In this instance the district may decide to build new facilities instead of
housing students in a school that is farther away. In this case, the use of the fees is still justified as
the students generated by the new development are being housed in new facilities which directly

benefits the students from new development.

Reconstruction/Modernization Costs

In addition to any new facilities needed, there is also a need to reconstruct or modernize existing
facilities in order to maintain the existing levels of service as students from new development
continue to arrive in the District’s facilities. In order to generate capacity, it may also be necessary to
reopen closed school facilities. Such reopening often requires reconstruction in order to provide the
District’s existing level of service. For purposes of this report, the analysis of
modernization/reconstruction includes the possible recpening and refurbishing of closed or unused

school facilities.

California has made a significant investment in school facilities through grants provided to help extend
the useful life of public schools. The State’s largest funding source for public school modernization
projects, the School Facilities Program (SFP), requires a minimum local funding contribution of 40% of
SFP-eligible costs. The State may provide up to 60% of the eligible costs at those times that State
funding is available. However, SFP modernization grants frequently, if not usually, fall short of
providing 60% of the actual costs for major modernizations. In the best cases, developer fees can help
meet the District’s required 40% local share. In many cases, developer fees may be necessary to

supplement both the State’s and the school district’s contribution to a project.

Buildings generate eligibility for State reconstruction/modernization funding once they reach an age
of 25 years old for permanent buildings and 20 years old for portables. The usable life of school
facilities is an important consideration in determining district facility needs into the future. The
specific time when the projected residential developments will be built cannot be precisely
predicted. Some new homes may be immediately occupied by families with school aged children,
while others may be immediately occupied who will have school-aged children in five to ten years. As

a result of these variables, for each new home, the District must be prepared to house the students

Page 10



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

residing there for an extended period of time. Students generated by the next five years of
development will need to be accommodated in District schools for a significant amount of time that
could exceed twenty years. Thus, the District will need to ensure that it has facilities in place for

future decades.

As evidenced by the State Building program’s use of the criteria that buildings older than twenty-five
years (and portables older than twenty years) are eligible for modernization funds, school buildings
require reconstruction/modernization to remain in use for students beyond the initial twenty to
twenty-five years of life of those buildings. To the extent that the District has buildings older than
twenty to twenty-five years old, the point will be reached without reconstruction/modernization
that those buildings will no longer be able to provide the existing level of service to students, and
may, in some circumstances, need to be closed entirely for health and safety reasons. However,
because of the new development, reconstruction/modernization must occur in order to have

available school housing for the students generated from development.

The following table shows the District’s eligibility for modernization/reconstruction funding in the

State Building Program.

Table 9

Modernization Project Needs

Eligible Modernization Grants State District Project
School Elem Middie High Spec Ed Funding Share Total
Del Paso Manor 90 0 0 0 $639,068 $426,046 $1,065,113
Dyer Kelly 410 0 0 0 $2,615,862 $1,743,908 $4,359,769
Grand Oaks 100 0 0 0 $710,075 $473,383 $1,183,458
Greer 395 0 0 0 $2,520,159 $1,680,106 $4,200,265
Kenneth 383 0 0 0 $2,443,597 $1,629,065 $4,072,662
Leggette 675 0 0 0 $4,306,601 $2,871,068 $7,177,669
Lichen 330 0 0 0 $2,105,450 $1,403,634 $3,509,083
Mariposa 150 0 0 0 $993,053 $662,036 $1,655,088
Northridge 111 0 0 0 $734,859 $489,906 $1,224,765
Sierra Oaks 100 0 0 0 $710,075 $473,383 $1,183,458
Starr King 634 172 0 0 $5,203,521 $3,469,014 $8,672,535
Sunrise 100 0 0 0 $710,075 $473,383 $1,183,458
Andrew Carnegie Middle 0 103 0 0 $719,919 $479,946 $1,199,864
Arden Middle 0 830 0 0 $5,590,465 $3,726,977 $9,317,442
Barrett Middle 0 672 0 0 $4,526,256 $3,017,504 $7,543,760
Sylvan Middle 0 505 0 0 $3,401,428 $2,267,619 $5,669,046
Casa Roble High 0 0 275 0 $2,408,849 $1,605,899 $4,014,748
Del Campo High 0 0 185 0 51,682,029 $1,121,353 $2,803,382
El Camino Fundamental High 0 0 1197 0 $10,485,062 $6,990,041 $17,475,103
Mira Loma High 0 0 835 0 $7,314,141 $4,876,094 $12,190,235
Rio Americano High 0 0 55 0 $536,649 $357,766 $894,415
San Juan High 0 0 605 0 $5,299,467 $3,532,978 $8,832,445
TOTALS 3478 2282 3152 0 $65,656,657 $43,771,106 $109,427,763

Page 11



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
MarCh 2024 Facility Problem Solvers

The District prepared a Facility Master Plan in 2014 that identified $554,508,067 in “Facility
Condition Improvement Projects” plus an additional $837,574,311 in “Master Plan Improvement
Projects”. The grand total facility needs identified were in excess of $2.4 billion. The identified facility

needs exceed the eligibility for modernization projects in the State Building Program.

Table 10

New Development Share of Modernization Costs

Eligible
Modernization New Development Impacts
Grade Grants Students $/Student Amount
TK-6 3,478 138 $32,106 $4,430,628
7-8 2,282 41 $34,038 $1,395,558
9-12 3,152 84 $43,184 $3,627,456
Totals 8,912 263 $9,453,642

Includes students from new developments not housed in new facilities.

Amounts based on State OPSC allowances for new construction projects.
This data is used to show that there are significant needs within the school District to invest in its
existing facilities. Without modernizing its schools, the District could be forced to begin closing some

of its buildings and schools.

To accurately account for the amount of the modernization projects attributed to the impact of new
developments, only the students from new developments that were not already housed in new
facilities are included in the net needs for modernization projects. As can be seen in the charts, the
net modernization needs due to new development impacts are much less than the total District

modernization needs.

Impact of New Residential Development

This next table compares the development-related enrollment to the available district capacity for
each grade level and then multiplies the unhoused students by the new school construction costs to
determine the total school facility costs related to the impact of new residential housing

developments.

The modernization needs are included for the students not housed in new facilities but who would
be housed in existing facilities that are eligible for and need to be modernized to provide adequate

housing and to maintain the existing level of service for the students generated by development.

Page 12



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study

March 2024 o —
Table 11
San Juan Unified
Summary of Residential Impact
Total
School Students Available Net Construction Cost Facility
Facility Generated Space Unhoused Per Student Costs
Elementary 138 926 0 $32,106 SO
Middle 41 232 0 $34,038 S0
High & Cont. 84 587 0 $43,184 S0
Site Purchase: 0.0 acres S0
Site Development: SO
New Construction needs due to development: S0
Modernization needs due to development: $9,453,642
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT IMPACT: $9,453,642
Average cost per student: $35,945
Total Residential Sq Ft: 1,781,325
Residential Fee Justified: $5.31

The total need for school facilities based solely on the impact of the 945 new housing units projected
over the next five years totals $9,453,642. To determine the impact per square foot of residential
development, this amount is divided by the total square feet of the projected developments. As
calculated from the historic Developer Fee Permits, the average size home built has averaged 1,885
square feet. The total area for 945 new homes would therefore be 1,781,325 square feet. The total

residential fee needed to be able to collect $9,453,642 would be $5.31 per square foot.

Impact of Other Residential Development

In addition to new residential development projects that typically include new single family homes
and new multi-family units, the District can also be impacted by additional types of new
development projects. These include but are not limited to redevelopment projects, additions to

existing housing units, and replacement of existing housing units with new housing units.

Page 13



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

These development projects are still residential projects and therefore it is reasonable to assume
they would have the same monetary impacts per square foot as the new residential development
projects. However, the net impact is reduced due to the fact that there was a previous residential
building in its place. Therefore, the development impact fees should only be charged for other
residential developments if the new building(s) exceed the square footage area of the previous
building(s). If the new building is larger than the existing building, then it is reasonable to assume
that additional students could be generated by the project. The project would only pay for the
development impact fees for the net increase in assessable space generated by the development
project. Education Code allows for an exemption from development impacts fees for any additions to

existing residential structures that are 500 square feet or less.

Pursuant to the above, in situations where there is no increase in square footage of the replacement
development, if student yield rates of the replacement development are equal to or less than the
student yield rates of the preexisting development, then there are no additional students and
therefore no fee may be charged on the replacement development. In contrast, if one or more of the
student yield rates of the replacement development is greater than the student yield rates of the
preexisting development, then there are additional students and cost impacts, and therefore a fee

may be charged on the replacement development.

Impact of Commercial/Industrial Development

There is a correlation between the growth of commercial/industrial firms/facilities within a community
and the generation of school students within most business service areas. Fees for commercial/
industrial can only be imposed if the residential fees will not fully mitigate the cost of providing school

facilities to students from new development.

The approach utilized in this section is to apply statutory standards, U.S. Census employment statistics,
and local statistics to determine the impact of future commercial/industrial development projects on the
District. Many of the factors used in this analysis were taken from the U.S. Census, which remains the
most complete and authoritative source of information on the community in addition to the “1990

SanDAG Traffic Generators Report”.

Employees per Square Foot of Commercial Development

Results from a survey published by the San Diego Association of Governments “1990 San DAG Traffic

Generators” are used to establish numbers of employees per square foot of building area to be

Page 14
g 20



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

anticipated in new commercial or industrial development projects. The average number of workers per
1,000 square feet of area ranges from 0.06 for Rental Self Storage to 4.79 for Standard Commercial

Offices. The generation factors from that report are shown in the following table.

Table 12
Commercial/Industrial Average Square Foot Employees Per Average
Category Per Employee Square Foot
Banks 354 0.00283
Community Shopping Centers 652 0.00153
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 369 0.00271
Industrial Business Parks 284 0.00352
Industrial Parks 742 0.00135
Rental Self Storage 15541 0.00006
Scientific Research & Development 329 0.00304
Lodging 882 0.00113
Standard Commercial Office 209 0.00479
Large High Rise Commercial Office 232 0.00431
Corporate Offices 372 0.00269
Medical Offices 234 0.00427

Source: 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators report

Students per Employee

The number of students per employee is determined by using the S0802: Means of Transportation to
Work by Selected Characteristics 2018-2022 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates and DP1:
Profile of General Population and Housing Characteristics 2020: DEC Demographic Profile for the

District. There were 162,451 employees and 141,593 homes in the District. This represents a ratio of

1.1473 employees per home.

There were 39,445 school age children attending the District in 2020. This is a ratio of 0.2428 students
per employee. This ratio, however, must be reduced by including only the percentage of employees
that worked in their community of residence (35.5%), because only those employees living in the
District will impact the District’s school facilities with their children. The net ratio of students per

employee in the District is 0.0862.

School Facilities Cost per Student

Facility costs for housing commercially generated students are the same as those used for residential
construction. The cost factors used to assess the impact from commercial development projects are

contained in Table 11.

Page 15
g 21



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study

March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Residential Offset

When additional employees are generated in the District as a result of new or replacement

commercial/industrial development, fees will also be charged on the residential units necessary to

provide housing for the employees living in the District. To prevent a commercial or industrial

development from paying for the portion of the impact that will be covered by the residential fee, this

amount has been calculated and deducted from each category. The residential offset amount is

calculated by multiplying the following factors together and dividing by 1,000 (to convert from cost per

1,000 square feet to cost per square foot).

e Employees per 1,000 square feet (varies from a low of 0.06 for rental self storage to a high of

4.79 for office building).

e Percentage of employees that worked in their community of residence (35.5 percent).

e Housing units per employee (0.8716). This was derived from the 2018-2022 ACS 5 Year

Estimates and DP1 data for the District, which indicates there were 141,593 housing units and

162,451 employees.

e Percentage of employees that will occupy new housing units (75 percent).

e Average square feet per dwelling unit (1,885).

e Residential fee charged by the District ($5.17 per square foot).

e Average cost per student was determined in Table 11.

The following table shows the calculation of the school facility costs generated by a square foot of new

commercial/industrial development for each category of development.

Table 13

San Juan Unified
Summary of Commercial and Industrial Uses

Employees Students Students Average Cost Residential ~ Net Cost
per 1,000 per per Cost per per offset per per
Type Sq. Ft. Employee 1,000 Sg. Ft.  Student Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft.
Banks 2.83 0.0862 0.244 $35,945 $8.77 $6.40 $2.37
Community Shopping Centers 1.53 0.0862 0.132 $35,945 $4.74 $3.46 $1.28
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 2.71 0.0862 0.234 $35,945 $8.40 $6.13 $2.27
Industrial Business Parks 3.52 0.0862 0.303 $35,945 $10.91 $7.96 $2.95
Industrial Parks 1.35 0.0862 0.116 $35,945 $4.18 $3.05 $1.13
Rental Self Storage 0.06 0.0862 0.005 $35,945 $0.19 $0.14 $0.05
Scientific Research & Development 3.04 0.0862 0.262 $35,945 $9.42 $6.88 $2.54
Lodging 1.13 0.0862 0.097 $35,945 $3.50 $2.56 $0.94
Standard Commercial Office 4.79 0.0862 0.413 $35,945 $14.84 $10.83 $4.01
Large High Rise Commercial Office 431 0.0862 0.372 $35,945 $13.35 $9.75 $3.60
Corporate Offices 2.69 0.0862 0.232 $35,945 $8.33 $6.08 $2.25
Medical Offices 4.27 0.0862 0.368 $35,945 $13.23 $9.66 $3.57
*Based on 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generator Report
Page 16

22



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Net Cost per Square Foot

Since the State Maximum Fee is now $0.84 for commercial/industrial construction, the District is
justified in collecting the maximum fee for all categories with the exception of Rental Self Storage. The

District can only justify collection of $0.05 per square foot of Rental Self Storage construction.

Impact of Replacement/Reconstruction Projects

This section provides clarification for the process of charging fees for projects that consist of

replacement of existing structures with new buildings.

Residential to Residential: When a residential building is replaced with a residential building, the
regulations state that the school impact fees will only be charged for the net increase in area if the net

increase is greater than 500 square feet.

Commercial to Commercial: When a commercial building is replaced with a commercial building, the
impact fees charged will be for the net increase in building area and when such increase is linked to an
increase in students generated by the replacement development compared to the preexisting
development. Fees may also be charged when there is no net increase in building area but there is an
increase in the students to be generated by the replacement development when compared to the
preexisting development. In order for the new building to get credit for the area of the existing building
to be demolished, it needs to be in existence when the building permit for the replacement building is

issued.

Table 13 illustrates the students generated per 1,000 square feet by the various types of commercial
developments. When one type of development is being replaced by a type that generates more
students, then there is an increase in students generated that results in the justification of
development fees for the projects impact on schools. By comparing the net cost impacts between the
two types of construction as shown in the table, then the difference between the two rates is the net
increase in impact. That amount would be the fee that would be charged for commercial replacement

projects with a not to exceed amount of $0.84 which is the current maximum commercial rate.

Commercial to Residential: When a commercial building is replaced with residential construction, the
school impact fees should be an amount equal to the difference between the current residential and
current commercial rates for up to the total area of the existing commercial building(s). Any

construction area that exceeds the area of the existing buildings will be subject to the standard

Page 17
g 23



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

residential fees. This process gives a credit for the school impacts of the commercial buildings. The net
school impact fees paid will address the increased impact of residential construction as compared to
commercial construction. The net charge for conversion of commercial space to residential space is
$5.17 (residential) - $0.84 (commercial) = $4.33 per square foot. This same impact fee process is
charged when senior housing complexes (which are charged commercial rates) are converted to

standard residential units.

Residential to Commercial: When a residential building is replaced with a commercial building, no
impact fees may be charged unless the students generated by the replacement development is shown
to be greater than the preexisting development. In order for the new building to get credit for the area
of the existing building to be demolished, it needs to be in existence when the building permit for the

replacement building is issued

Each of these specific situations result in the collection of development impact fees in order to address
the net increase in impacts on school district facilities as a result of the development project. The
methodology the District would use to justify the imposition of fees on replacement developments is
illustrated in Appendix F to this Study. Where replacement projects do not fall into any of the

categories identified in this Study, those projects will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

Verifying the Sufficiency of the Development Impact

Education Code Section 17620 requires districts to find that fee revenues will not exceed the cost of
providing school facilities to the students generated by the development paying the fees. This section

shows that the fee revenues do not exceed the impact of the new development.

The total need for school facilities resulting from new development totals $9,453,642. The amount the
District would collect over the five year period at the maximum rate of $5.17 for residential and $0.84
for commercial/industrial development would be as follows:

$5.17 x 945 homes x 1,885 sq ft per home = $9,209,450 for Residential

$0.84 x 50,000 sq ft per year x 5 years = $210,000 for Commercial/Industrial

Total projected 5 year income: $9,419,450

The estimated income is less than the projected facility needs due to the impact of new

development projects.

Page 18
g 24



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
M ar Ch 2 02 4 Facility Problem Solvers

District Map

The following map shows the extent of the areas for which development fees are applicable to the

San Juan Unified School District.

Il

LI 8
-

L 1 -
A 'I ] v i i . 4
T FE D
;_‘é—.:'i:_. | L -
5 e —.‘::I'E='I':g i
i P 4l 17 S 1_3? a5

i
=

San Juan Unified

i

: Tﬁﬁr-"_ffchp::l [I)ilft_rict'

='| Tﬁ:‘h I|' -k %FE

. :’h-'ff'réd-"-%r it
H -Ic:’—‘ély-_‘{lfl;"EJE' "
T L e ., -

i) PR i g
S PR A
K. |
5 i T il |

Page 19



San Juan Unified School District

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study
March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

Conclusion

Based on the data contained in this Study, it is found that a reasonable relationship exists between
residential, commercial/industrial development and the need for school facilities in the San Juan
Unified School District. The following three nexus tests required to show justification for levying fees

have been met:

Burden Nexus: New and replacement residential development will generate an average of 0.2786 TK-
12 grade students per unit. Because the District does not have adequate facilities for all the students
generated by new developments, the District will need to build additional facilities and/or
modernize/reconstruct the existing facilities in order to maintain the existing level of services in

which the new students will be housed.

Cost Nexus: The cost to provide new and reconstructed facilities is an average of $5.31 per square
foot of residential development. Each square foot of residential development will generate $5.17 in

developer fees resulting in a shortfall of $0.14 per square foot.

Benefit Nexus: The developer fees to be collected by the San Juan Unified School District will be used
for the provision of new and reconstructed or modernized school facilities. This will benefit the
students to be generated by new and replacement development by providing them with adequate

educational school facilities.

The District’s planned use of the fees received from development impacts will include the following

types of projects, each of which will benefit students from new developments.

1) New Schools: When there is enough development activity occurring in a single area, the

District will build a new school to house the students from new developments.

2) Additions to Existing Schools: When infill development occurs, the District will
accommodate students at existing schools by building needed classrooms and/or support
facilities such as cafeterias, restrooms, gyms and libraries as needed to increase the school
capacity. Schools may also need upgrades of the technology and tele-communication

systems to be able to increase their capacity.

Page 20

26



San Juan Unified School District
2024 Developer Fee Justification Study

March 2024

Facility Problem Solvers

3)

4)

Portable Replacement Projects: Some of the District’s capacity is in portables and
therefore may not be included in the State’s capacity calculations. These portables can be
replaced with new permanent or modular classrooms to provide adequate space for
students from new developments. These projects result in an increase to the facility
capacity according to State standards. In addition, old portables that have reached the end
of their life expectancy, will need to be replaced to maintain the existing level of service.
These types of projects are considered modernization projects in the State Building

Program. If development impacts did not exist, the old portables could be removed.

Modernization/Upgrade Projects: In many cases, students from new developments are
not located in areas where new schools are planned to be built. The District plans to
modernize or upgrade older schools to be equivalent to new schools so students will be
housed in equitable facilities to those students housed in new schools. These projects may
include updates to the building structures to meet current building standards, along with

upgrades to the current fire and safety standards and any access compliance standards.

The District plans to use the developer fees on the projects in their Facility Master Plan that in 2014

identified $554,508,067 in “Facility Condition Improvement Projects” plus an additional $837,574,311

in “Master Plan Improvement Projects”. The grand total facility needs identified were in excess of $2.4

billion.

The reasonable relationship identified by these findings provides the required justification for the San

Juan Unified School District to levy the maximum fees of $5.17 per square foot for residential

construction and $0.84 per square foot for commercial/industrial construction, except for Rental Self

Storage facilities in which a fee of $0.05 per square foot is justified as authorized by Education Code

Section 17620.

Page 21
g 27



Appendices

2024 Developer Fee Justification Study

San Juan Unified School District




PROFILE OF GENERAL POPULATION AND
HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS

Note: This is a modified view of the original table produced by the U.S. Census Bureau. This
download or printed version may have missing information from the original table.

San Juan Unified School District, California

Label Count

> SEX AND AGE

> MEDIAN AGE BY SEX

> RACE

> TOTAL RACES TALLIED [1]
> HISPANIC OR LATINO

HISPANIC OR LATINO BY RACE

HOUSEHOLDS BY TYPE

>
> RELATIONSHIP
>
v

HOUSING OCCUPANCY

WV Total housing units 147,528
Occupied housing units 141,593

WV Vacant housing units 5,935
For rent 2,808

Rented, not occupied 179

For sale only 818

Sold, not occupied 297

For seasonal, recreational, or 410

All other vacants 1,423

WV VACANCY RATES
Homeowner vacancy rate (percent) 1.0
Rental vacancy rate (percent) [5] 4.3

Vv HOUSING TENURE

WV Occupied housing units 141,593
Owner-occupied housing units 79132
Renter-occupied housing units 62,461

CUnited States®

ensus

casssssssss Bureau

Percent

100.0%
96.0%
4.0%
1.9%
0.1%
0.6%
0.2%
0.3%

1.0%

100.0%
55.9%

441%

29



Table Notes

PROFILE OF GENERAL POPULATION AND HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS

Survey/Program: Decennial Census
Year: 2020
Table ID: DP1

Note: For information on data collection, confidentiality protection, nonsampling error, subject definitions, and guidance on using the data, visit the 2C
Census Demographic and Housing Characteristics File (DHC) Technical Documentation webpage.

To protect respondent confidentiality, data have undergone disclosure avoidance methods which add "statistical noise" - small, random additions or
subtractions - to the data so that no one can reliably link the published data to a specific person or household. The Census Bureau encourages data
users to aggregate small populations and geographies to improve accuracy and diminish implausible results.

An "(X)" means not applicable.
An "-" means the statistic could not be computed because there were an insufficient number of observations.

[1] The alone or in combination categories are tallies of responses rather than respondents. That is, the alone or in combination categories are not
mutually exclusive. Individuals who reported two races were counted in two separate and distinct alone or in combination race categories, while thost
who reported three races were counted in three categories, and so on. For example, a respondent who indicated "White

and

Black or African American" was counted in the White alone or in combination category as well as in the Black or African American alone or in
combination category. Consequently, the sum of all alone or in combination categories equals the number of races reported (i.e., responses), which
exceeds the total population.

[2] "Child" includes biological, adopted, and stepchildren of the householder.

[3] "Own children" includes biological, adopted, and stepchildren of the householder.

[4] The homeowner vacancy rate is the proportion of the homeowner inventory that is vacant "for sale." It is computed by dividing the total number o’
vacant units "for sale only" by the sum of owner-occupied units, vacant units that are "for sale only," and vacant units that have been sold but not yet

occupied; and then multiplying by 100.

[5] The rental vacancy rate is the proportion of the rental inventory that is vacant "for rent." It is computed by dividing the total number of vacant unit
"for rent" by the sum of the renter-occupied units, vacant units that are "for rent," and vacant units that have been rented but not yet occupied; and tt
multiplying by 100.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2020 Census Demographic Profile

30



) 9e6'sYL 605 LF 9€6'SL syun Buisnoy [e101 A

17INg IHNLONYLS HVIA A

) %10 0/ LSl "0}8 ‘ueA ‘AY “jeog
o= %L'C lee= z5s0'e awoy ajiqoN
)= %V°TL 698= LoL'st SHuN aiow 1o 0
0+ %8°€ G/G+ 809'S Sjun gL 01 Ol
)= %EL 668% €e9'ol SHUN G 0} G
)= %C'9 Sv8= €60'6 sHun ¢ 1o €
o= %L'C 89 = ovo'e suun g
Bk %€E'8 TL6% zsl'zL payoene ‘yun-|
o= %9'/S Refou ool'v8 payoeIdp ‘HUN-|
) 9€6'Sl 60G'L* 9€6'Sl syun Buisnoy (301 A

JINLONYLS NI SLINN A

) (X) 80% vy a1el Aoueoen |eyuay
) (X) 7'0F oL 2184 AOUBDBA JSUMOSWOH
0= %9 L0/= GeL'9 sHun Buisnoy yuesep
0= %¥'G6 L1S'L= L0z'6€lL sHun Buisnoy paidnooQ
) 9€6'Sl 60S'L= 9€6'SY1 syun Buisnoy (3101 A

AONVdNOO0 ONISNOH A

113 jo uibie Juasiad juaoiad 10113 jo uibaep alewnsy jeqe

e1uIoye 1011ISIA [00YDS Paliun uenp ues

*a]qe} [eulBLIo Y} WoJ) uonew.oul
Buissiw aney Aew uoisiaA pajulid 10 peojumop siy] ‘healng shsuad "S'n a2yl Aq paonpo.d ajge) [eulbLio ay} Jo MaIA paljipouwl e si SIYy] 910N

neaing ca——

m:m:wu sonsueloeley) BuisnoH pa1os|es
-S9JR)S pajIu(

31



N
"JJ9S1] UeIpaW a3 Uey) Jabie| Sem Uelpal B YlM PaleIooSSe 1011 o Ulbiew sy} ‘e1ewisa ueipawl Jeak-g e 104 "Uonnguisip papus-uado ue Jo [eAlaiul 1saybiy o
\J31U] 1SBMO| 9Y1 Ul S|[B) S91BWIISS UBIPSW 8U} O U10g JO U0 '81BWIISS SUBIpPaW JO Ol B 104 "SUOlIBAIaSqOo o|dWes JOo Jaquinu 1Usiolinsul Ue 818M 818y} 8snedaq paindwod ag 10U Pjnod 31eWIiSs ay |

:S|0qWAS Jo uoneuedx3

‘uoneziueqan @EO@CO }O s}insal ayi 199|}al Ztmmm&owc 10U Op SV
5} WOJj Seale |ednl pue ueq.n 1o} eyep ‘}nsal e sy ‘elep snsus) 0Z0Z U0 paseq pauljep seale Ueq.n 4O saliepunog 109]4al solisLaloeleyd pue ‘syun @C_mjoc .mco_wm_jaoa |ednJ pue ueqg.n Jo sslewlisy

EETMVES
olydelB60oaB 3y Jo S21BP BAI108}13 BU) Ul S9OUSISLIP 0} anp S1S]| Uoneaullop gNO a4l Wody Jajip Aew ss|gel SOV Ul umoys saiio [edioulid syl Jo saliepunod pue ‘'sspod ‘salieu sy} ‘'saouelsul Uielsad
u| "sea.e [ednsiiels ueyjodoloiw pue ueyjodoiaw Jo suonesulep (4N0) 1eBpng pue Juswabeue|y J0 821440 0Z0Z U2IBIN 83 1093l Ajjelaush ejep (SOV) A8AInS ANunwwo) uedlswy ZZ0zZ-810Z Ul

‘po108yle seale olydelBosab syl 10} 8|ge|IBAR 818 SB1BWIISS 8] |I1UN S8|i) Jeak-G SOV 8yl Ul sieak |e1aAss aye) Aew
po108)Je 81aM Sa|l) Jeak-G SOV pue Jeak-| SOV Y109 ‘6L0Z Ul palind20 1ey) uonsanb siy) JO U0i193]|00 e1ep Yyiim swajqoid 01 enp seale olydelBosh uie1iad 10} a|ge|ieAR 10U 8. B1ep 821Al8S auoydala]

"JuaJ $S0JB uUeIPBW JO UONBINDIED B8Y) WO} PapNn[oxa ale 1ual yseod Buiked 1ou spjoyasnoH

'sa|ge) 9S8y} Ul pajussaidal jou s| Jodsa Bujidwesuou Jo 19848 ay] ‘(uolieiuawnooq [edluydsa] SOV @9s ‘AljigerieA Bujdwesuou Jo uoissnosip e 1oy)
oJ1e Bujidwesuou 03 103[qns ale sajewsa SOV ayl ‘Aljigeriea Buidwes 0} Uolppe Ul "anjeA anJy 8yl SUIBIUOD (SpPunog aduapljuod Jaddn pue Jamo| ay)) Jodia jo uibiew ayi snid aiewisa ayl pue Jolis
10 ulBiew ay) snujw a1ewnsa ayy Ag paulyap |ealaiul ayl 1eyy Ayjigeqold yuadlad pe e Buipiroid se Alybnod palaidiaiul ag ued Jola jo uiblew ay] “1o4a jo ulblew uadiad 06 8yl S| 818y UMOYS anjeA
ay] "Jodis Jo uibiew e Jo asnh ayl ybnouyy palusasalidal si Alljigerien Buldwes woly Buisiie a1ewnsa ue 1o Ajuiersaoun Jo aalbap ay] “AlljigelieA Buidwes o1 108[gns ale pue ajdwes e Uo paseq ale eleq

se1ewnsy JeoA-G AoAINS Ayunwwiod uedswWY Zz0Z-8L0Z ‘Neaing snsus) "S' :824n0S

'uonoss
ABojopoyra N
a3 Ul d1sgam AaAINS AjUnWwiWo) UBDLIBWY By} U0 pUNo} 8q UBD (saleJ 8suodsal pue ‘sajel uoledo||e ‘'salel abelanod Buipnioul) sainseaw Ayljenb eyep pue azis ajdwes

"91ISgaM SOV SU} 4O UOI103S UOoIeIuSsWNO0 [BOIULYIS] 9l U0 PUNo) og Ued (S91ewWiisa 1Noylm) s|jays a|qel pue sa|qel SOV 10 1s1] N e pue
‘Buiysa) [eonsiie)s pue ‘Aoeindoe eyep ‘suopulyep 199[gns ‘sisi| 8pod Buipn|oul uolieluswnoop Bunloddns elisgem SOV 8yl U0 punoy} 8¢ ued (SOV) A9AINS Ajunwiwo) UedusWY 8y} 1NOCE UOIIBWIOLU|

'S311UN0D PUB S31B1S 10} S}UN BUISNOY JO S81BWIISS PUB SUMO)
ue 'sal}1o ‘sallunod ‘salels ‘uolleu ayi Joj uoleindod ayl Jo $81BWIISS [BIDI4O BY) S1BUIWSSSIP pue saonpoud welbold saieuwnsy uonendod s,neaing snsua) ay) ‘sasnsusd usamiaq U| “Ieak [eluuadep
yoes Jo 1s| |udy Joj s|e10) uoieindod Jo 821n0s [BI121J40 8Y) SI SNSUSD [elUUSd8P 8y ‘seewnsa Jun Buisnoy pue olydesbowasp ‘uoneindod seonpoid (SOY) A8AIng Alunwwo) uesuswy ayl ybnoyiy

70dd :diaiqeL

JBOA-G Salewns]

220T :dea\

Aaning Aylunwwo) ueouswy :weiboid/Aaning

sonsuajoeIey) BuisnoH pajosjes

32

saJoN a|qeL



'0J9z se pajeal) ag Aew Jolis Jo uibiew ay) pue

0148 Bujdwes ou sey ajewnss Buipuodssaliod ayy ‘A|oAnosyy3 "arewnsa buisnoy Jo uoeindod juspuadspul ue 0} pajj043uod s a1ewnss Buipuodsallod ay) asnedaq aielidoidde Jou S| Jouls jo uiblew vy
%k kK k

‘uolngLiIsIp papus-uado ue Jo [eAsaiul 1saybiy 1o [BAISIUI 1SBMO| U3 Ul S||B} UBIPaW 8y} 8snedaq paindwod aq 10U pjnod JoJa jo ulblew ay|

%k kk

'SUOI1BAI9SO B|dWES JO Jaquinu JUSIDI}NSUl UB 81am 818y} asnedad paindwod ag Jou pjnod 1olid jo uibiew ay |

k%

(,+000'052Z. a|dwexa Jo}) uoninquisip papua-uado ue Jo |eAlalul 1saybly 8y Ul S|je) uelpawl ay |

+uelpawl

(,-005'z. @/dwexa Jo}) uonnguisip papua-uado Ue Jo [eAJaIUl 1SOMO| 8U1 Ul S||e) Uelpawl ay |

-uejpaw

"a|ge|ieAe Jou Jo a|gediidde jou S| Jolia jo uibiew Jo a1ewnsa ay |

(X)

‘eale ojydelBoab pa1oalas ay) Ul Sased a|dwes Jo Jagquinu JUaldliNsul Ue a1am alay) asnesaq pake|ds|p ag 10UUBd JolIa Jo ulibiew Jo 91ewiiss ayl

33



8/0'c* ZLL'zoL Sployasnoy Ul JoAO pue SIeak gl SI9)IOM A
9'0F 0/C (seInuIW) Jom 01 awl} [9ABI) UBS|N
9'0F %0°L sSo1nuiW alow 10 09
S0+ %6°S salnuIW G 01 G
S'0F %69 soa1nUIW 17 0} GE
8'0F %6°LL seInuUIW € 0} 0
9'0F %€'8 se1nuUIW g7 01 GZ
6°0F %L'8L sa1nuIW $Z 01 07
6°0% %1 9L sa1nuiW | 01 G|
L 0% %L 0l sa1nuIW 7| 01 Ol
9'0F %L'8 sa1nuiW Q| Ueyl ssa

AH4OM OL INIL TIAVHL A

34

AYOM OL 09 O1 FdNLYVd3a 40 JNIL A

£88'7+ gle'zel WOy WOJ} YJOM 10U PIP OYM ISA0 pue SIedA 9| SIIOM A
L0l'e= [Keyarde]h JBA0 pue sieak 9| SIaMIOM A
SHLINOW ¢l 1SVd 3HL NI SNLVLS ALY3IAOd A

SHINIOM HO4 (SHV 1104 AILSNrAV-NOILVY14NI 2202 NI) SHLINOW ZL 1SVd FHL NI SONINYYI A

L0l'e= [Keyarde]h 110 pue siesh 9| siaxiom €
10113 jo uibiey alewns3y 12ge

niy aed lelol

eluloyieD '101ISIQ [00YOS payiun uenr ues
*a]qe} [eulBLIo Y} WoJ) uonew.oul
Buissiw aney Aew uoisiaA pajulid 10 peojumop siy] ‘healng shsuad "S'n a2yl Aq paonpo.d ajge) [eulbLio ay} Jo MaIA paljipouwl e si SIYy] 910N
neaing ca—

m:m:&u sol1S14910BIBYD) PO108|9S AQ MJOA O} uoneliodsuel] Jo Sues|y
-S9JR]S pajuf



35

241 1N0ge UoleWIojUl Pa|ie1ap alow o4 "alieuuonsanb jlew ayl 1oj UoNo8s ,89A0|dw3 JUBWUIBA09), 81 Japun saliobaled asuodsal eyl Jo U0 se pappe sem AIng 8ANOY Jo AioBaired ayi ‘Ajjeuonippy
1ay10 Jo pakojdw3-yes, pue ,'e@skojdwy 1uswuIBA09), ,'eakojdw] 101085 81BALd, SBuipeay 8yl Japun pPaisi| MOU a1 S8li0Ba1ed 19XI0M JO SSB|D 8] 10} 1ewlo) 8y "aiieuuonsanb ayy uo selLioba1ed
8y} 10 1ewWlo) [ensiA oyl pue ‘Buipiom AloBo1ed ay) ‘Buipiom uoisanb ayl 01 sUOIEDIIPOW PBAJOAUI SBBUBYD 8say ] "uonsanb Jo)Jlom Jo SSe|o 8yl 01 apew alem sabueyo [eaiBojopoyiaw ‘6L0Z Ul

‘uoljellodsuel] Jo sues| 03} abuey) :99s ‘UolIBWIOLUl 810W 104 "6L0Z Ul paiepdn aiam salioba1ed yiom 0} uolierlodsuel) Jo sueaw [elaAsas

"108[gns Jeinoaiied e o) anjeA pareoo|e
ue paAlgdal OyM Siuspuodsal Jo Jaquinu 8yl Sl UOI108s ,Pa1ed0||Y, Yl "8njeA Jouop e apiAoid 01 ployasnoy Jo [BNPIAIPUI JB[IWIS B SBSN YdIYM ‘UoieDdo||e paj|ed ssaoo0.d [eonisiiels e Buisn paj|i ale
1ep ‘a|qissod 10u s| JuswuBbisse |eo1Bo] e J *suoiisanb 1o uonsanb paiejal e 01 asuodsal ay) Buisn anjea a|gqeidssoe ue subisse Ajjeolbo| neaing snsua) oyl ‘1U81SISUODUl 1O BUISSIW S| UOIIBWIOIUI UBUAA

*UOI1BOIYISSE[D [BUOIBANDD( PJEPURIS 8L0Z 84} UO paseq ale sapod 1BIp-1 J1ayl pue sajiii uoiednsdo

18bpng pue 1uswabeue|n Jo 821410 8yl Ag panssi ,'salouaby |B2IISIIEIS SN Ag @SN 104 81n1onAS uonebalbby a1eulally SOIVN.
"ON WNPUBIOWS A UoIIBIILIBID Ul PaNnss] saullapinb ay) 0} aiaype saliobaied Alisnpul ay] "wWaisAs uoneosljisse) Alsnpuj uedsawy YioN /L0Z @4l U0 pased ale sapod 1BIp- Jiayl pue sajiiy Aisnpul

"YOOM 1SE| YIOM 1B 819M OUM SUBI|IAID PUB S82104 Pallly 8yl JO Siaquiaw 8pn|oul SI9XJoM
"uazNId SN B sl oym usied e 01 s81e1S pallun 8yl apisino uloqg sjdoad sepnjoxs uioq ubialod

'sa|ge) 9S8y} Ul pajussaidal jou s| Jodsa Bujidwesuou Jo 19848 ay] ‘(uolieiuawnooq [edluydsa] SOV @9s ‘AljigerieA Bujdwesuou Jo uoissnosip e 1oy)
oJ1e Bujidwesuou 03 103[qns ale sajewsa SOV ayl ‘Aljigeriea Buidwes 0} Uolppe Ul "anjeA anJy 8yl SUIBIUOD (SpPunog aduapljuod Jaddn pue Jamo| ay)) Jodia jo uibiew ayi snid aiewisa ayl pue Jolis
10 ulBiew ay) snujw a1ewnsa ayy Ag paulyap |ealaiul ayl 1eyy Ayjigeqold yuadlad pe e Buipiroid se Alybnod palaidiaiul ag ued Jola jo uiblew ay] “1o4a jo ulblew uadiad 06 8yl S| 818y UMOYS anjeA
ay] "Jodis Jo uibiew e Jo asnh ayl ybnouyy palusasalidal si Alljigerien Buldwes woly Buisiie a1ewnsa ue 1o Ajuiersaoun Jo aalbap ay] “AlljigelieA Buidwes o1 108[gns ale pue ajdwes e Uo paseq ale eleq

se1ewnsy JeoA-G AoAINS Ayunwwiod uedswWY Zz0Z-8L0Z ‘Neaing snsus) "S' :824n0S

'uonoss
ABojopoyra N
a3 Ul d1sgam AaAINS AjUnWwiWo) UBDLIBWY By} U0 pUNo} 8q UBD (saleJ 8suodsal pue ‘sajel uoledo||e ‘'salel abelanod Buipnioul) sainseaw Ayljenb eyep pue azis ajdwes

"91ISgaM SOV SU} 4O UOI103S UOoIeIuSsWNO0 [BOIULYIS] 9l U0 PUNo) og Ued (S91ewWiisa 1Noylm) s|jays a|qel pue sa|qel SOV 10 1s1] N e pue
‘Buiysa) [eonsiie)s pue ‘Aoeindoe eyep ‘suopulyep 199[gns ‘sisi| 8pod Buipn|oul uolieluswnoop Bunloddns elisgem SOV 8yl U0 punoy} 8¢ ued (SOV) A9AINS Ajunwiwo) UedusWY 8y} 1NOCE UOIIBWIOLU|

'S311UN0D PUB S31B1S 10} S}UN BUISNOY JO S81BWIISS PUB SUMO)
ue 'sal}1o ‘sallunod ‘salels ‘uolleu ayi Joj uoleindod ayl Jo $81BWIISS [BIDI4O BY) S1BUIWSSSIP pue saonpoud welbold saieuwnsy uonendod s,neaing snsua) ay) ‘sasnsusd usamiaq U| “Ieak [eluuadep
yoes Jo 1s| |udy Joj s|e10) uoieindod Jo 821n0s [BI121J40 8Y) SI SNSUSD [elUUSd8P 8y ‘seewnsa Jun Buisnoy pue olydesbowasp ‘uoneindod seonpoid (SOY) A8AIng Alunwwo) uesuswy ayl ybnoyiy

¢080S :aiaqelL
IBBA-G S91eWns]

220T :dea\
Aaning Aylunwwo) ueouswy :weiboid/Aaning

sonsLIvoeIRy) Pa)od)as Ad )Iop) 0} uoneliodsuel] jo sueay

saJoN a|qeL



'019Z se pajeal) aq Aew Jolls jo uibiew syl pue
oJJa Buidwes ou sey ajewnsa Buipuodsaliod ayy ‘A|aAnoa)i3 e1ewnsa buisnoy Jo uoheindod 1uspuadapul Ue 01 Pa||0JIU0D S| d1eWINSa Buipuodsallod ayl asnedaq aieridoidde 10U S| 1041 JO uiblew vy

ok ok k%

‘uonngrasip Umvcwucwao ue 1o |eAlJsiul mecm_c J0O |eAJS1UI 1SBMO| @41 Ul S||e) uelpaw @yl esnedaq UEJQEOU 2Q 10U p|noo Jodle JO c_mLmE oyl

* k%

‘suoneAlssqo w_QEmm JO Jagquinu 1ualdljjnsul ue alaM alayl asnedaq UEJQEOU 2Q 10U p|noo Jodle JO c_mLmE oyl

*k

(,+000'05Z. a/dwexa J10}) uonnguisIp papus-uado ue Jo [eAlalul 1saybiy 8y} Ul S||ej Ueipaw ay |

+ueipaw

(,-00G'Z, e|dwexa Joj) uonnquisip papus-uado Ue Jo |eAIS1Ul 3SOMO| BU} Ul S||e} UelpawW 8y |

-ueipaw

‘2|ge|ieAe 10U 1o a|qedijdde 10u S| Jolia jo ulbiew Jo 81ewinsa ay |

(X)

‘eale olydesBoab pa1oa|as ayy Ul sased a|dwes Jo Jaquinu JUaIdILINSUl UB 81am 218y} asnedaq pake|dsip ag jouued Jolia jo uibiew Jo a1ewinsa ay |

N

‘J|9S1l uelpsw syl ueyl \_mm\_m_ Sem ueipaw e Yyiim pajeldoosse 1olls JO c_m\_mE o2yl .mamE_Hmw ueipaswl me>|m e 104 ‘uonnglisip U@UC@-C&QQ ue JO [eAJa1Ul Hmwcm_c 10
91Ul 1SSMO| 91 Ul Ss|je}) salewllss uelpaw ayl JO Y410q 10 auo .mumc\_zwm sueipaw JO oljel e 104 ‘'SUOIllBAISSUO w_QEmm JO Jaquinu 1ualdljjnsul ue alaM alayl asnedaq U@SQEOU 9(C 10U p|N0J ajewliss ay |

:S|0qWAS Jo uoneuedx3

‘uoneziueqan @EO@CO }O s}insal ayi 199|}al Ztmmm&owc 10U Op SV
5} WOJj Seale |ednl pue ueq.n 1o} eyep ‘}nsal e sy ‘elep snsus) 0Z0Z U0 paseq pauljep seale Ueq.n 4O saliepunog 109]4al solisLaloeleyd pue ‘syun @C_mjoc .mco_wm_jaoa |ednJ pue ueqg.n Jo sslewlisy

EETMVES
olydelB60oaB 3y Jo S21BP BAI108}13 BU) Ul S9OUSISLIP 0} anp S1S]| Uoneaullop gNO a4l Wody Jajip Aew ss|gel SOV Ul umoys saiio [edioulid syl Jo saliepunod pue ‘'sspod ‘salieu sy} ‘'saouelsul Uielsad

u| "sea.e [ednsiiels ueyjodoloiw pue ueyjodoiaw Jo suonesulep (4N0) 1eBpng pue Juswabeue|y J0 821440 0Z0Z U2IBIN 83 1093l Ajjelaush ejep (SOV) A8AInS ANunwwo) uedlswy ZZ0zZ-810Z Ul

Wiy L0"ZaunJeNZL0Z/so.//10z/sladed-Buptiom/Aeigl|/AoB snsuso mmm//:d1iy 18 pa1edo| JSMION JO SSe|D J0) 11oday 1S3 1Uuaiu0) A9AINS AlUNWWO) UBdLIBWY 910Z 2y} 99s ‘sabueyd 6102

36



SchoolWorks, Inc.

8700 Auburn Folsom Road, #200
Granite Bay, CA 95746
916.733.0402

Facility Problem Solvers

Use of Developer Fees:

A School District can use the revenue collected on residential and commercial/industrial
construction for the purposes listed below:

o Purchase or lease of interim school facilities to house students generated by new
development pending the construction of permanent facilities.
J Purchase or lease of land for school facilities for such students.
o Acquisition of school facilities for such students, including:
0 Construction
0 Modernization/reconstruction
0 Architectural and engineering costs
0 Permits and plan checking
0 Testing and inspection
0 Furniture, Equipment and Technology for use in school facilities
o Legal and other administrative costs related to the provision of such new facilities
° Administration of the collection of, and justification for, such fees, and
J Any other purpose arising from the process of providing facilities for students

generated by new development.

Following is an excerpt from the Education Code that states the valid uses of the Level 1
developer fees. It refers to construction and reconstruction. The term reconstruction was
originally used in the Leroy Greene program. The term modernization is currently used in the
1998 State Building Program and represents the same scope of work used in the original
reconstruction projects.

Ed Code Section 17620. (a) (1) The governing board of any school district is authorized to levy
a fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement against any construction within the boundaries of
the district, for the purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities,
subject to any limitations set forth in Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 65995) of Division
1 of Title 7 of the Government Code. This fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement may be
applied to construction only as follows: ...

The limitations referred to in this text describe the maximum amounts that can be charged for
residential and commercial/industrial projects and any projects that qualify for exemptions.
They do not limit the use of the funds received.

37



SchoolWorks, Inc.
8700 Auburn Folsom Road, Suite 200
Granite Bay, CA 95746
916.733.0402

Determination of Average State allowed amounts for Site Development Costs

Facility Problem Solvers

Elementary Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site  Inflation Site Project 2009
District Project# Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Davis Jt Unified 3 9.05 $532,282 38.4% $1,473,469 2004 $162,814
Dry Creek Jt Elem 2 8.5 $516,347 46.2% $1,509,322 2002 $177,567
Dry Creek Jt Elem 5 11.06 $993,868 20.1% $2,387,568 2006 $215,874
Elk Grove Unified 5 12.17 $556,011 48.2% $1,648,316 2001 $135,441
Elk Grove Unified 10 11 $690,120 48.2% $2,045,888 2001 $185,990
Elk Growe Unified 11 10 $702,127 48.2% $2,081,483 2001 $208,148
Elk Growe Unified 14 10 $732,837 46.2% $2,142,139 2002 $214,214
Elk Grove Unified 16 9.86 $570,198 46.2% $1,666,733 2002 $169,040
Elk Growe Unified 17 10 $542,662 46.2% $1,586,243 2002 $158,624
Elk Grove Unified 20 10 $710,730 43.2% $2,034,830 2003 $203,483
Elk Grove Unified 25 10 $645,923 38.4% $1,788,052 2004 $178,805
Elk Growe Unified 28 10.03 $856,468 24.4% $2,130,974 2005 $212,460
Elk Grove Unified 39 9.91 $1,007,695 20.1% $2,420,785 2006 $244,277
Folsom-Cordova Unified 1 9.79 $816,196 20.1% $1,960,747 2006 $200,281
Folsom-Cordova Unified 4 7.5 $455,908 46.2% $1,332,654 2002 $177,687
Folsom-Cordova Unified 5 8 $544,213 46.2% $1,590,776 2002 $198,847
Folsom-Cordova Unified 8 8.97 $928,197 11.2% $2,063,757 2007 $230,073
Galt Jt Union Elem 2 10.1 $1,033,044 38.4% $2,859,685 2004 $283,137
Lincoln Unified 1 9.39 $433,498 46.2% $1,267,148 2002 $134,947
Lodi Unified 3 11.2 $555,999 46.2% $1,625,228 2002 $145,110
Lodi Unified 10 11.42 $1,245,492 46.2% $3,640,669 2002 $318,798
Lodi Unified 19 9.93 $999,164 11.2% $2,221,545 2007 $223,721
Lodi Unified 22 10 $1,416,212 7.7% $3,051,426 2008 $305,143
Natomas Unified 6 8.53 $685,284 46.2% $2,003,138 2002 $234,834
Natomas Unified 10 9.83 $618,251 43.2% $1,770,061 2003 $180,067
Natomas Unified 12 9.61 $735,211 24.4% $1,829,275 2005 $190,351
Rocklin Unified 8 10.91 $593,056 46.2% $1,733,548 2002 $158,895
Stockton Unified 1 12.66 $1,462,232 7.7% $3,150,582 2008 $248,861
Stockton Unified 2 10.5 $781,675 43.2% $2,237,946 2003 $213,138
Stockton Unified 6 12.48 $1,136,704 20.1% $2,730,703 2006 $218,806
Tracy Jt Unified 4 10 $618,254 46.2% $1,807,204 2002 $180,720
Tracy Jt Unified 10 10 $573,006 38.4% $1,586,202 2004 $158,620
Washington Unified 1 8 $446,161 46.2% $1,304,163 2002 $163,020
Washington Unified 4 10.76 $979,085 7.7% $2,109,575 2008 $196,057
Totals 341.16 $68,791,833 Average $201,641
Middle and High Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site Inflation Site Project 2009

District Project# Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Western Placer Unified 4 19.3 $5,973,312 24.4% $7,431,085 2005 $385,030
Roseuville City Elem 2 21.6 $1,780,588 48.2% $2,639,311 2000 $122,190
Elk Grove Unified 4 66.2 $8,659,494 48.2% $12,835,704 2000 $193,893
Elk Growve Unified 13 76.4 $9,791,732 48.2% $14,513,986 2001 $189,974
Elk Growe Unified 18 84.3 $13,274,562 43.2% $19,002,626 2003 $225,417
Grant Jt Union High 2 24 $2,183,840 48.2% $3,237,039 2000 $134,877
Center Unified 1 21.2 $1,944,310 46.2% $2,841,684 2002 $134,042
Lodi Unified 2 13.4 $1,076,844 46.2% $1,573,849 2002 $117,451
Lodi Unified 6 13.4 $2,002,164 46.2% $2,926,240 2002 $218,376
Galt Jt Union Elem 1 24.9 $2,711,360 46.2% $3,962,757 2002 $159,147
Tahoe Truckee Unified 2 24 $2,752,632 43.2% $3,940,412 2003 $164,184
Davis Unified 5 23.3 $3,814,302 43.2% $5,460,199 2003 $234,343
Woodland Unified 3 50.2 $8,664,700 46.2% $12,663,792 2002 $252,267
Sacramento City Unified 1 35.2 $4,813,386 46.2% $7,034,949 2002 $199,856
Lodi Unified 4 47 $7,652,176 46.2% $11,183,950 2002 $237,956
Stockton Unified 3 49.1 $8,959,088 43.2% $12,824,996 2003 $261,202
Natomas Unified 11 38.7 $3,017,002 38.4% $4,175,850 2004 $107,903
Rocklin Unified 11 47.1 $11,101,088 24.4% $13,810,282 2005 $293,212
Totals 679.3 $142,058,711 Average $209,125
Middle Schools: 260.7 $49,447,897 Middle $189,704
High Schools: 418.6 $92,610,814 High $221,217

2024
Adjusted
Value
$339,346

2024
Adjusted
Value
$319,258
$372,291

38



REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER
State Allocation Board Meeting, January 24, 2024

INDEX ADJUSTMENT ON THE ASSESSMENT
FOR DEVELOPMENT

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To report the index adjustment on the assessment for development, which may be
levied pursuant to Education Code Section 17620.

DESCRIPTION

The law requires the maximum assessment for development be adjusted every
two years by the change in the Class B construction cost index, as determined by
the State Allocation Board (Board) in each calendar year. This item requests that
the Board make the adjustment based on the change reflected using the RS
Means index.

AUTHORITY

Education Code Section 17620(a)(1) states the following: “The governing board of
any school district is authorized to levy a fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement against any construction within the boundaries of the district, for the
purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities, subject to
any limitations set forth in Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 65995) of
Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code.”

Government Code Section 65995(b)(3) states the following: “The amount of the
limits set forth in paragraphs (1) and (2) shall be increased in 2000, and every two
years thereafter, according to the adjustment for inflation set forth in the statewide
cost index for class B construction, as determined by the State Allocation Board at
its January meeting, which increase shall be effective as of the date of that
meeting.”

BACKGROUND

There are three levels that may be levied for developer’s fees. The fees are levied
on a per-square foot basis. The lowest fee, Level |, is assessed if the district
conducts a Justification Study that establishes the connection between the
development coming into the district and the assessment of fees to pay for the cost
of the facilities needed to house future students. The Level Il fee is assessed if a
district makes a timely application to the Board for new construction funding,
conducts a School Facility Needs Analysis pursuant to Government Code Section
65995.6, and satisfies at least two of the requirements listed in Government Code
Section 65995.5(b)(3). The Level lll fee is assessed when State bond funds are
exhausted; the district may impose a developer’'s fee up to 100 percent of the
School Facility Program new construction project cost.

126 *°



SAB 01-24-2024
Page 2

STAFF ANALYSIS/STATEMENTS

A historical comparison of the assessment rates for development fees for 2020 and
2022 are shown below for information. According to the RS Means, the cost index
for Class B construction increased by 7.84% percent, during the two-year period
from January 2022 to January 2024, requiring the assessment for development fees
to be adjusted as follows beginning January 2024

RS Means Index Maximum Level | Assessment Per Square Foot

2020 2022 2024
Residential $4.08 $4.79 $5.17
Commercial/Industrial $0.66 $0.78 $0.84

RECOMMENDATION

Increase the 2024 maximum Level | assessment for development in the amount of
7.84 percent using the RS Means Index to be effective immediately.

127 *°



ATTACHMENT B
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM GRANTS

State Allocation Board Meeting, January 24, 2024
Grant Amount Adjustments

SFP Adjusted Grant Adjusted Grant

New Construction Regulation Per Pupil Per Pupil

Section Effective 1-1-23 Effective 1-1-24

Elementary 1859.71 $15,983 $15,770

Middle 1859.71 $16,904 $16,679

High 1859.71 $21,509 $21,223

Special Day Class — Severe 1859.71.1 $44,911 $44,314

Special Day Class — Non-Severe 1859.71.1 $30,036 $29,637

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm

System — Elementary 1859.71.2 $19 $19

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm

System — Middle 1859.71.2 $25 $25

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm

System — High 1859.71.2 $43 $42

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm

System — Special Day Class — 1859.71.2 $80 $79

Severe

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm

System — Special Day Class — 1859.71.2 $57 $56

Non-Severe

Automatic Sprinkler System — 1859 71.2 $268 $264

Elementary o

Automatic Sprinkler System —

Middle 1859.71.2 $319 $315

Automatic Sprinkler System —

High 1859.71.2 $331 $327

Automatic Sprinkler System —

Special Day Class — Severe 1859.71.2 $846 $835

Automatic Sprinkler System —

Special DaprIass — I\Yon-Severe 1859.71.2 $567 $559

121 #



ATTACHMENT B

ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM GRANTS

State Allocation Board Meeting, January 24, 2024

Grant Amount Adjustments

Modernization

Elementary

Middle

High

Special Day Class - Severe
Special Day Class — Non-
Severe

State Special School — Severe
Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm
System — Elementary
Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm
System — Middle

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm
System — High

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm
System — Special Day Class —

Severe

Automatic Fire Detection/Alarm
System — Special Day Class —
Non-

Severe

Over 50 Years Old — Elementary
Over 50 Years Old — Middle
Over 50 Years Old — High

Over 50 Years OIld — Special
Day Class — Severe

Over 50 Years OIld — Special
Day Class — Non-Severe

Over 50 Years Old — State
Special Day School — Severe

SFP
Regulation
Section

1859.78

1859.78

1859.78
1859.78.3

1859.78.3
1859.78
1859.78.4

1859.78.4

1859.78.4

1859.78.4

1859.78.4

1859.78.6
1859.78.6
1859.78.6

1859.78.6
1859.78.6

1859.78.6

Adjusted Grant Adjusted Grant

Per Pupil Per Pupil
Effective 1-1-23 Effective 1-1-24
$6,086 $6,005
$6,436 $6,350
$8,427 $8,315
$19,396 $19,138
$12,977 $12,804
$32,330 $31,900
$198 $195
$198 $195
$198 $195
$544 $537
$365 $360
$8,454 $8,342
$8,942 $8,823
$11,705 $11,549
$26,948 $26,590
$18,019 $17,779
$44.,910 $44,313

122 #



ATTACHMENT B
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM GRANTS

State Allocation Board Meeting, January 24, 2024

Grant Amount Adjustments

New Construction /
Modernization / Facility

Hardship / Seismic Mitigation /
Joint Use

Therapy/Multipurpose
Room/Other (per square foot)

Toilet Facilities (per square foot)

Portable Therapy/Multipurpose
Room/Other (per square foot)

Portable Toilet Facilities (per
square foot)

New Construction Only

SFP
Regulation
Section

1859.72
1859.73.2
1859.77.3
1859.82.1
1859.82.2
1859.125

1859.125.1

1859.72
1859.73.2
1859.82.1
1859.82.2
1859.125

1859.125.1

1859.72
1859.73.2
1859.77.3
1859.82.1
1859.125

1859.125.1

1859.72
1859.73.2
1859.82.1
1859.125

1859.125.1

SFP
Regulation
Section

Adjusted Grant Adjusted Grant
Amount Amount
Effective 1-1-23 Effective 1-1-24

$262 $259

$470 $464

$59 $58

$152 $150

Adjusted Grant Adjusted Grant
Amount Amount
Effective 1-1-23 Effective 1-1-24

Parking Spaces (per stall) 1859.76 $20,325 $20,055
General Site Grant (per acre for

additional acreage being 1859.76 $26,016 $25,670
acquired)

Project Assistance (for school

district with less than 2,500 1859.73.1 $9,775 $9,645

pupils)

123 ®



Appendix G

Impacts of the Sunrise Tomorrow Specific Plan

This planned development would replace the current mall area with a variety of buildings with various uses.
The current development plans indicate the following maximum areas:

e Residential = 2,220 units

e Hotel =480 rooms

e Retail = 320,000 square feet

e Office = 960,000 square feet

e Community/Institutional = 450,000 square feet

The net fee on the residential portion of the replacement development is calculated by providing a credit for the
commercial development being replaced and subtracting that credit from the current residential rate for new
development, resulting in a net fee that reflects the additional impact created by replacing commercial
development with residential development. Residential development would be subject to a net fee of $5.17
(residential rate) - 0.84 (commercial rate) = $4.33 per square foot for the area of the prior Sunrise Mall that is
replaced with residential development. For any portion of the residential development that is identified as senior
only and meets the requirements of a senior only development, the rate would only be $0.84 per square foot as it
qualifies for a discounted rate equal to the commercial fee. For any portion of the residential development that is
in excess of the original building area of the existing buildings, the standard rates for new development would

apply.

Hotel development is considered commercial development and generates an impact of $0.94 per square foot (see
“Lodging” in Table 13). However, the mall had an impact of $1.28 per square foot (see “Community Shopping
Center” in Table 13). Therefore, the hotel development areas would not generate an increased impacts on the
school district and would not be subject to a development impact fee for the portion of the area of the project
that is replacing the existing are of the mall. For any portions that are in excess of the current mall area, the
standard fee of $0.84 per square foot would apply.

Retail development would generate an impact of $2.27 per square foot (see “Neighborhood Shopping Center” in
Table 13). After subtracting the Mall’s impact of $1.28 there is a net impact of $0.99 per square foot. Since the
maximum allowable rate is currently $0.84 this category of development would be subject to a fee of $0.84 per
square foot.

Office spaces generate an impact that ranges from $2.25 to $4.01 per square foot. The net impact after deducting
the current mall amount of $1.28 per square foot results in a range of $0.97 to $2.73 per square foot. Therefore,
Office spaces would be subject to the current maximum allowable rate of $0.84 per square foot.

Community/Institutional spaces include child care centers, gyms and community centers based on the description
in the specific plan. These types of spaces would have a similar impact to the retail development and therefore
would have a net impact of $0.84 per square foot.

The total planned development will likely exceed the existing mall area of 1,100,000 square feet.

In the event the specifications of this planned development and the proposed use of space is modified by the
developer, the District reserves the right to adjust its imposition of fees accordingly in order to ensure the burden
created on the District by the development is mitigated.

44



3/27/2024

San Juan Unified

School District

Developer Fee

Justification Study

Level 1 Fees
April 9, 2024

PURPOSE OF DEVELOPER FEES

To pay for the construction or reconstruction of school
facilities necessitated by student population increases
resulting from development.

(See, Cresta Bella, L.P. v. Poway Unified School District (2013) 218
Cal.App.4th 438; Ed. Code, § 17620(a)(1).)

45



3/27/2024

JANUARY 24, 2024
SAB RAISES LEVEL 1 DEVELOPER FEES 7.84%

At the January 24, 2024, meeting of the State Allocation Board, the Board approved
a 7.84% increase to the maximum Level 1 Developer Fees authorized to be collected

by school districts pursuant to Education Code section 17620.

The new approved rates are:
$5.17 per square foot for residential development (an increase of $0.38)

$0.84 per square foot for commercial/industrial development (an increase of $0.06)

RATIONALE
REASONS FOR NEW STUDY

O Ed code section 17620

O Assess impacts to accommodate students
generated new development projects

O High cost of construction

O Standard to update fees every two years as
inflation adjustments are approved by the
State Allocation Board

46



3/27/2024

2024 DEVELOPER
FEE STUDY

Reaquires justification study establishing:
Purpose of the fee;
Use to which the fee is to be put;

Reasonable relationship between the fee's use and the
type of development project, and;

Reasonable relationship between the need for the public
facility and the type of development project on which the

fee is imposed

(Gov. Code, § 66001)

CURRENT STATUS OF
SJUSD LEVEL 1 FEES

Residential Projects
Current Statutory Fee = $4.79
Increased Statutory Fee = $5.17
Net Increase in Fee = $0.38

Commercial Projects
Current Statutory Fee = $0.78
Increased Statutory Fee = $0.84
Net Increase in Fee = $0.06

Rental Self Storage = $0.05
(no change from 2022)

47



3/27/2024

HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE - FEE RATES

$6.00
$5.00
$4.00
$3.00
$2.00
$1.00

$0.00
2018 2020

SAB Approved Rate/SJUSD Rate

HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE - INCOME

$4,000,000.00

3,662,628.80
$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00 $3,158,714.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00
$1,686,996.00 $1,792,556.00

1,359,097.00

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00 $921,444.00

$500,000.00

$0.00
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

===Revenue




SAN JUAN USD STUDENT FORECAST 2023-2030

PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT LISTING

3/27/2024

Maj : Stud Total Unit *Units Estimate First Estimate Full
lml: LR Dexeloney Are: Units | Type |Remamning| Sf™S 0 i Occup
Carmichael ES
14 ‘The Paseos at Carmichael ‘Homes by Towne | 406 | 45 | SFD | 45 ‘Active ‘ 2024 ‘2025
16 |Weatherstone | 406 [ 22 | srD | 22 [Active  [2024 [2025
Carriage Drive ES
3 [Bearpaw Village Apartments [Bearpaw Equities [ 137 [ 42 | APT | 42 [Planned  [2025 [2026
Edison K8
3 [Hurley Apts [Rowin Acaso [ 577 [ 18 | APT | 18 [Planned  [2026 [2026
Howe ES
10 [Summer Trace Apts [Mogavero Architects [ 508 [ 47 | APT | 47 [Planned [2025 [2025
11 |Summer Trace 11 Apts |Mogavero Architects | 509 | 49 | apr | 49 [Planned [2025 [2025
Kingswood K8
7 ‘Herltage at Mitchell Village ‘KB Homes | 162 | 72 | SFD | 8 ‘Active ‘Currenlly occupying ‘2024
18 \Wyatt Ranch \CEC Homes | 150 | 23 | SFD | 10 \Active \Currentlyoccupy‘lng \2024
Legette ES
9 [Olive Grove Town Homes [Mitch McAllister [ 312 [ 12 | MFA | 12 [Active  [2024 [2025
Mariemont ES
2 [Arden Hills Estates [JTS Engineering [ 545 [ 33 | SFD | 33 [Planned [2025 [2025
Northridge ES
6 [Heritage at Gum Ranch [Elliott Homes [ 240 [ 340 | SFD | 204 [Active [Currently accupying 2028
13 [Sunrise Vista Apts [ 234 [ 30 [ apT | 30 [Planned  [2025 [2025
Ottomon ES
4 [Canyon Terrace Apts Expansion |Canyon Terrace Folsom, LLC [ 93 [ 96 | APT | 96 [Planned 2024 [2025
Pasadena ES
5 [Engle Rd Apts [Wang Bros LLC [ 421 [ 20 [ APT | 20 [Planned [2025 [2025
Whitney ES
1 ‘Armadale Luxury Estates ‘Hausman Architecture | 363 | 21 | MFA | 21 ‘Planned ‘2025 ‘2027
17 |Whitney Place |CNA Engineering | 423 | 18 | sFp | 18 [Planned [2025 [2026
Woodside K8
9 12 [Sunrise Pointe [Jamboree Housing | 163 [ 47 [ APT | 47 [Active  [2024 [2024

PERMISSIBLE USES OF DEVELOPER FEES

Developer fees may be used for the following purposes:

Construction or reconstruction of school facilities. (Ed. Code, § 17620(a).)

Costs associated with conducting the meeting(s) required for levying a new fee or

increasing an existing fee. (Gov. Code, § 66016(c).)

Costs attributable to the increased demand for public facilities reasonably related

to the development in order to: (1) refurbish existing facilities to maintain the existing

level of service or (2) achieve an adopted level of service that is consistent with a

general plan. (Gov. Code, § 66001 (g).)

49



3/27/2024

o.
(%)
c
(e)

—
(%)
()]
=

(@)

50



3/27/2024

San Juan USD Voter Attitudes

—¥—  Towards a Local School Funding
San Juan Unified
SCHOOL DISTRICT M easu re

Key Findings of a Districtwide Survey
Conducted December 11-17, 2023

F M 3 FAIRBANK, MASLIN,
MAULLIN, METZ
RESEARCH | & ASSOCIATES

220-7014

| =

Survey Specifics and Methodology

December 11-17, 2023

Survey Type Dual-mode Voter Survey
Research Population Likely November 2024 Voters in San Juan USD
Margin of Sampling Error 14.0% at the 95% Confidence Level
Telephone Email %] Text
Q d — D
(e e 5 @ Calls A Invitations Invitations
Data Collection Modes Q Telephone On“.ne
Interviews Interviews
Survey Tracking 2016

(Note: Not All Results Will Sum to 100% Due to Rounding)

T
=
w

R

m
[
m
>
£
(3]
T

N

N

51



p— =

,—~—~
San Juan Unified

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Issue Context

In 2024, Californians—including voters in other K-
14 districts—are in a pessimistic mood.

Do you think things in are generally headed in the right direction,
or do you feel things have gotten pretty seriously off on the wrong track?

M Right Direction Don't Know m Wrong Track

The State of California

2023

Sacramento County
2016

2023 [HEEED 18%

Your city
2016 56% 15%
FM3
4

3/27/2024

52



Two-thirds of respondents see a need for
additional funding for local schools.

Would you generally say that the San Juan Unified School District has a great need for
additional funding, some need, a little need, or no real need for additional funding?

Some need

FM3

RESEARCH

5

_ Need

Little need 7% Little/
No Real Need
No real need - 10% 16%
Don’t know 18%

33% 66%

My neighborhood schools are aging,
deteriorating, run down,
and in need of repair.

FM3

RESEARCH

6

More than two-thirds express safety concerns; a
majority agree schools are in need of repair.

Here is a list of statements about your local schools. Please tell me if you agree or disagree.

) ) . Total Total
W Strng. Agr. M Smwt. Agr. @ Smwt. Disagr. ® Strng. Disagr. = Don't Know Agr. Disagr.
*| am more concerned about the
security of neighborhoods around local 41% 30% 12%:48% 72% 20%
schools than | was in previous years.
*| am more worried about the health
and safety of students at our local 32% 33% 12% 11% 66% 23%
schools than | was a few years ago.
San Juan USD has made a lot of progress
in updating local schools, but many are XA 35% 11% 29% 56% 15%
still in need of critical repairs.

PA 35% 18% 18% 55% 27%

3/27/2024

53



S
San Juan Unified

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Introducing a Local Education
Bond Measure

Ballot Language Tested

55% Threshold for Passage; Reviewed by Bond Counsel

SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL SAFETY/CLASSROOM
REPAIR MEASURE.

To upgrade schools by repairing aging classrooms, leaky roofs, electrical wiring
and deteriorating restrooms/plumbing; improving school security/fire safety;
providing safe drinking water; removing asbestos/lead paint/mold;
shall the San Juan Unified School District measure be adopted authorizing
$950,000,000 in bonds at legal rates, levying at projected rates of
approximately $60 per $100,000 of assessed value, generating approximately
$60.5 million annually while bonds are outstanding, with annual independent
audits and independent citizens’ oversight?

FM3
Lo 3

8

3/27/2024

54



FM3

9

FM3

RESEARCH

10

Undecided, lean no

Nearly three in five say they would
vote “yes” on the measure.

Definitely yes
Probably yes

Undecided, lean yes
Undecided, lean no
Probably no

Definitely no

Undecided

8%

3%
7%

8%

23%

A lower bond amount does
not elicit stronger support.

30% Total
21% 51% Yes
59%
Total
No
33%

Suppose this measure were for $750 million instead of $950 million.
In that case, would you vote yes in favor of this measure, or no to oppose it?

| $os0Mmillion |
Definitely yes _ 30% Total
Probably ves [N 21%  51%| Yes
59%

Undecided, lean yes

8%

3%

Probably no 7%

Definitely no _ 23% 3%

Undecided

8%

Total
No

| $750 Million

L EX

I o

7%

4%
6%

52%

Total
No

- |
()

10%

Total
Yes
59%

RESEARCH

10

3/27/2024

55



g = |
Preparing students for 21 century jobs, retaining high quality
teachers and repairing leaky roofs are the top priorities.

I am going to read you a list of types of projects that could be funded, or provisions
that could be included in this measure. Please tell me how important each is to you:
extremely important, very important, somewhat important, or not too important. Ext./V
xt./Very

MW Ext. Impt. M Very Impt. Smwt. Impt. M Not Too Impt. Don't Know Impt

Preparing students for 21st century jobs lo%l 87%
R oo eon L

Repairing leaky roofs 10%' 85%

Improving education for all students 8% 83%
Keeping schools safe and clean 11% 81%

Preparing students for college and career 15% I 80%

Ensuring students have access to a

well-rounded education including music, 53% 27% 14% 79%

visual and performing arts

Removing asbestos and lead paint 53% 23% 14% 76%
Requiring all funds stay local 48% 28% 11% 7206%  76%

FM3

RESEARCH 11
11
. e —)

Three-quarters view audits, vocational education
and career technical pathways as important.

M Ext. Impt. W Very Impt. Smwt. Impt. M Not Too Impt. Don't Know Exlt./\ltery
mpt.

Requiring annual, X
independent financial audits 48% 27% 14% 5% 76%

Improving vocational and )
career education classrooms 46% 29% 15% 75%

Improving classrooms for career

technical pathways, like aviation, 42% 34% 16% I 75%
healthcare, and robotics
Repairing deteriorating restrooms 41% 34% 16% 75%
Improving drinking water safety 48% 26% 11% 74%
Repairing aging water pipes and
patring a8 grinking r130Fl).|ntains 41% 33% 16% 5% 74%
Ensuring that the school district
qualifies for state matching funds 39% 34% 13% I 9% 74%
Repairing plumbing 32% 42% 16% Mew  7a%
Upgrading fire safety and
gghool sfgecurity sys\{ems 36% 36% 17% 72%
FM3
RESEARCH 12

12

3/27/2024

56



g
Seven in ten view improving security and fire
safety as important.

Upgrading fire safety systems including
safety doors, fireproofing, smoke alarms,
and detectors

Repairing aging classrooms

Repairing electrical wiring and Internet wiring 38% 29% 23% A 67%
Upgrading classroom technology 24% 66%

68%

d|@EHBEE
4 X
.°\ ol X

x

Upgrading math, science, and computer labs

Upgrading heating and air conditioning systems

FM3

RESEARCH

13

.
A majority say meeting earthquake standards, school
security systems and disabled accessibility are important.

M Ext. Impt. W Very Impt. " Smwt. Impt. B Not Too Impt. & Don't Know
Ensuring all schools and classrooms meet

California earthquake standards 34% 30% 22% 64%

Upgrading school security systems 34% 29% 24% 63%

34% 28% 21% 1EV0s5%  62%

34% A 17% 1% 62%
Repairing, constructing, and acquiring

educational facilities and equipment 29% 33% 24% 7% 62%
Improving overall energy efficiency

to reduce operating costs 28% 33% 27% 61%

39% 20% 20% V7%  59%
Providing every classroom with up-to-date

computer technology 32% 26% 26% 58%

Improving overall energy efficiency 27% 30% 27% 57%

31% 24% 20% i5y°10% 55%

Improving disabled accessibility

Requiring citizens' oversight

AEnsuring no increase in tax rates

Maintaining current tax rates

FM3

RESEARCH

14

M Ext. Impt. M Very Impt. = Smwt. Impt. B Not Too Impt. Don't Know Exltr.n/r\)/tery
Improving door locks to deter intruders 41% 30% 15% 71%
Upgrading security including emergency
lighting, fencing, locks, alarms, and cameras on 38% 32% 18% 70%
all school campuses to maintain student safety
Upgrading fire safety systems 36% 33% 21% 69%

13

Ext./Very
Impt.

14

3/27/2024

57



M Ext. Impt. W Very Impt. " Smwt. Impt. B Not Too Impt. & Don't Know
Ensuring every school in every
neighborhood receives improvements 30% 25% 24% 14% i
Building new classrooms to provide safe,
clean and up to date learning spaces 26% 28% 28% 5%
Upgrading aging school buildings 25% 29% 32%
Upgrading security fencing and
perimeter security 27% 26% 25% 5%
Providing classrooms to meet
state-mandated requirements for 27% 26% 18% 7%
transitional kindergarten for 4-year olds
Replacing aging portables [EEWELA 28% 27% 13% K1)
27% 24% 20% a0 15%
Improving water conservation 22% 27% 28% 5%

Maintaining historical tax rates

Ensuring school athletic fields have
adequate lighting for safe use after school

Providing no money for administrators'
salaries or pensions

27% | 13% PRV 21%

FM3

RESEARCH

15

M
San Juan Unified

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Messaging

16

School athletic field lighting and preventing money for

administration are less important as funding prioriti/es.
Ext./Very
Impt.

55%

54%

54%

53%

53%

51%

50%

3/27/2024

58



After messaging, support is at the 55% threshold

for passage.

Initial Vote After Positives After Negatives

FM3

RESEARCH

17

.
Educational Messaging of the Bond Measure

42%

42%

40%

37%

FM3

RESEARCH

18

Undecided 8% 8%

63%

Total Yes 59%
/\E%

Total No 33% 34%

10%

(Ranked by Very Convincing)

(REPAIRS) Many local schools are over 70 years old and in need of significant repairs. A
recent report showed that we have as much as $2 billion in need. Passing this measure
will enable schools to fix deteriorating classrooms, leaky roofs, water pipes, plumbing,
bathrooms, and electrical wiring; remove asbestos and lead paint; and replace outdated
security and fire safety systems so children can learn in safe, healthy classrooms.

(LEAD) A California state audit found that Sacramento County tops the list for the most
kids with lead poisoning. Lead is a toxic metal that can cause serious health problems to
kids. This measure will help us immediately remove any remaining lead paint from our
schools to ensure that our kids are learning in a healthy environment.

(ACCOUNTABILITY) This measure is subject to strict accountability requirements,
including independent annual financial audits, review of all spending by a citizens’
oversight committee, and no funding can be used for administrators’ salaries or
pensions. By law, all funds are required to be spent locally to improve neighborhood
San Juan USD schools.

*(TEACHERS) Quality classrooms and good teachers are essential to classroom
education. This measure will improve the quality of education for every student, and
help attract and retain quality teachers by improving classrooms and teaching
environments.

17

18

3/27/2024

59



3/27/2024

= |
Educational Messaging (Continued)

(Ranked by Very Convincing)

(TECHNOLOGY) Today’s competitive global economy requires students are well trained

309’ to use modern technology. This bond measure will upgrade science and computer labs,

O ibraries, and classroom technology, so students can learn the vital skills needed to go to
college or compete for good jobs.

(PROPERTY VALUES) This measure is a good long-term investment. Improving
30% neighborhood schools strengthens local property values, and makes our community a
more desirable place to live, do business, and raise a family.

(TAX RATES) This bond measure will not increase tax rates but it will continue to provide
30% much-needed funding to repair our aging local schools and continue to prepare students
for college and career.

(STUDENT HEALTH/SAFETY) This measure will protect our students’ health and safety by

zg(y upgrading aging utilities, and heating and cooling systems, and improving fire and

0 emergency communications systems. By funding these upgrades we can ensure our
students’ environment is safer both on a day-to-day basis and in case of an emergency.

(PROGRESS) San Juan USD’s last bond led to safer, cleaner schools, heightened security,
zz(y and high quality learning environments throughout the District; but despite the District’s
0O smart financial management, many needs remain and the longer these are delayed,

the more expensive they will become.

FM3

RESEARCH =
19
. e —)

Messaging focused on core repairs, lead in the
Sacramento area, and accountability resonate strongly.

H Very Convincing B Somewhat Convincing
Repairs 42% 26% 68%
Lead 42% 23% 65%

Accountability 40% 30% 70%
*Teachers 37% 23% 61%
*Matching Funds 35% 37% 72%

*School Shootings 34% 24% 58%
Next Generation Learning 33% 35% 68%

*Security 30% 39% 69%
Technology 30% 36% 66%
Property Values 30% 35% 65%
Tax Rates 30% 26% 57%
Student Health/Safety 29% 37% 65%
Progress 22% 34% 56%
FM3
RESEARCH 20

20

60
10



3/27/2024

’-v—s
San Juan Unified

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Conclusions

21

Conclusions

e The proposed San Juan USD measure appears viable. However, AB 195
now requires more tax information in the ballot questions itself. At the
same time, the mood of Californians has worsened. Unlike 2016, support
for the measure is far closer to the threshold for passage.

e Fifty-nine percent of voters say they would vote “yes” on the measure.

e Asmaller $750 million bond doesn’t lead to a meaningful increase in
support.

e The top priorities are preparing students for 215t century jobs, retaining
and attracting high quality teachers, repairing leaky roofs, improving
education for all students, keeping schools safe and clean, and preparing
students for college and career.

e Support for the measure reaches a high-water mark 63% after information
but with opposition, declines to 55%--speaking to the need of building
consensus.

e The most compelling info: basic repairs, lead contamination, and fiscal accountability.
e Matching funds and retaining high quality teachers are also widely appealing.

FM3

RESEARCH 22

22

61
11



3/27/2024

Thumbnail Timeline if Proceeding

U Engage the Community (March — June)

UThis will primarily involve myself and the Superintendent attending key
meetings with local leaders, embedding content in our Facilities Master Plan
site visits and soliciting feedback from our community through direct mail
about their local schools

U Conduct a tracking survey in Late May/June to confirm viability

U if viable, the Board would need to take action prior to August 8, 2024 in order to
qualify a measure for the November 5, 2024 Presidential Ballot. (Sacramento
County would prefer us to file by end of July)

OBallot materials including Resolution and Ordinance with Expenditure Plan
UTax rate statement

FM3

RESEARCH 23

23

For more information,

contact:

John Fairbank Lucia Del Puppo
John@FM3research.com Lucia@FM3research.com
12100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 350 1999 Harrison St., Suite 2020
Los Angeles, CA 90025 Oakland, CA 94612
Phone (310) 828-1183 Phone (510) 451-9521
Fax (310) 453-6562 Fax (510) 451-0384

F M 3 FAIRBANK, MASLIN,
MAULLIN, METZ
RESEARCH ' & ASSOCIATES

24

62
12



Facilities Committee
Attendance Summary
2023-2024

™ . ™ < < < < < <
I\ ~ ™M ~ N N N N I\ I\
. o o o o o o o o o o
Committee Members o N Q I N o a o o o
e o) o . 5 ~ O o) I\ ~ <
(Initials: board members) o Pt 5 o o o o o (@) )
o S I ~ < o ™M < T} ©
o Q = & o o o o o o
Frank Cockrell (ZC) * X X
Rachel Andrakowicz (TK) *
Steve Ward (SH) X X X X C X X
Ashley Freer (PV) X X X X A X
Zachary Morton (BA) N X X
Tina Cooper (PC) X X X C
Lupita Alcala (PV)** X X X E X
Melinda Avey (SH)* X X X X L X X
Fedros Yavrom (PC) X X X L
Jodi Mulligan-Pfile (ZC) X X X X E X X
Murad “Moe” Sarama (MP) X X X X D X
Peter McKane (BA) X X * X
Josh Alvarado (TK) X X * X X
Board of Education /Appointees (Term Expires)
Pam Costa (12/24) Fedros Yavrom (07/24) Tina Cooper (12/24)
Saul Hernandez (12/24) Steve Ward (12/24) Melinda Avey (12/24)*
Paula Villescaz (12/24) Lupita Alcala (07/24)* Ashley Freer (12/24)
Zima Creason (12/26) Frank Cockrell (07/24) Jodi Mulligan-Pfile (07/25)
Ben Avey (12/26) Zachary Morton (07/24) Peter McKane (12/24)

Manny Perez (12/26)
Tanya Kravchuk (12/26)

*Chair

**Assistant Chair

cb 3/27/2024 2:10:27 PM

Murad “Moe” Sarama (12/24)
Rachel Andrakowicz (12/24)

Josh Alvarado (07/25)




K

03/19/2024
SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TENTATIVE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
2023-2024

APRIL 9
Recognition: School Bus Driver’s Appreciation Day (Apr. 23) — A Toto
Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Update — R Townsend-Snider
Choices Charter School Salary Schedule Adjustment — D Ginter
Developer Fees Justification Study — A Camarda
Public Hearing: Increase in District Developer Fees — PH/A Camarda
Non-Permitted Use of Facilities — D Gaddis/Camarda
Governance Handbook — D Allen
Williams Complaint Report — R Gaddis
Cabinet Contract — A Gaddis
Proposed Board Meeting Dates for 2024-2025 — A Board
APRIL 23
Recognition: California Day of the Teacher (May 8) — A Toto
Recognition: National Nurses Week and National School Nurse Day (May 6-12 & May 8) — A Calvin
2022-2023 Audit Report — A Ryan
Elevating Youth Voice — R Calvin
Instructional Materials Adoptions — D Slavensky
New High School Courses — D Slavensky
Choices Charter School Salary Schedule Adjustment — A [Discussed 04/09/24] Ginter
*Governance Handbook — A [Discussed 04/09/24] Allen
* Audit Report for Measures J, N, Pand S — A Ryan
MAY 14
Recognition: National Speech Pathologist Day (May 18) — A Calvin
Recognition: Classified School Employee Week (May 19-25) — A Toto
Strategic Plan — D Allen
English Learner Update — R Calvin
Hearing Officer’s Recommendation-2024 RIF (if applicable) — A Gaddis
*Instructional Materials Adoptions — A [Discussed 04/23/24] Slavensky
*New High School Courses — A [Discussed 04/23/24] Slavensky
*Approval of CTE 2024 Advisory Committee Roster — A Schnepp
*Head Start/Early Head Start COLA Funding Allocation 2024-2025 — A Townsend-Snider
*Resolution: CSPP Continued Funding Application Designated Personnel 2024-2025 — A Townsend-Snider
MAY 28
Recognition: National Science Bowl (if applicable) — A Schnepp
Recognition: Science Olympiad (if applicable) — A Schnepp
Recognition: Academic Decathlon (if applicable) — A Schnepp
District K-12 Mathematics Update — R Slavensky
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) Update — R Calvin
Middle School Boundary Adjustments — D Camarda
Strategic Plan — A [Discussed 05/14/24] Allen
*Head Start/Early Head Start Contract Resolution FY 2024-2025 — A Townsend-Snider
JUNE 11
Public Hearing: LCAP — D Slavensky
Public Hearing: LCAP Choices Charter School — D Ginter
Public Hearing: Adoption of the 2024-2025 Budget — D Ryan
Temporary Interfund Borrowing of Cash — A Ryan
Alder Teacher Residency Update — R Slavensky

sc: updated 3/13/2024 9:16 AM



*Middle School Boundary Adjustments — A [Discussed 05/28/24]
*CIF Superintendent Designation of Representatives 2024-2025 — A
*ECE Program Self-Evaluation for CDE — A

JUNE 25

California School Dashboard Local Indicators — R

LCAP — A [Public Hearing 06/11/24]

Choices Charter School California School Dashboard Local Indicators — R

LCAP Choices Charter School — A [Public Hearing 06/11/24]

Safety and Safe Schools Update — R

Adoption of the 2024-2025 Budget — A [Public Hearing 06/11/24]

*2023-2024 Actuarial Report (OPEB) — A

*Charter School 2022-2023 Audit Reports (AAT, CMP, GIS, GV, OFY, VIE) — A
*2024-2025 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSAs) — A

D=discussion; A=action; *=consent; R=report; PC=public comment

sc: updated 3/13/2024 9:16 AM

Camarda
Schnepp
Townsend-Snider

Slavensky
Slavensky
Ginter
Ginter
Allen
Ryan
Ryan
Ryan
Calvin



	Blank Page



